10.

11

12.

13.

14.

INCORPORATED 1653 -

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
June 13, 2019
6:00 PM

. Call to Order.

. Approve the May 23, 2019, selectinen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Consider application to renew liquor license submitted by Beverly D.
Davis and Richard W. Litchfield, d.b.a. Captain Lord Mansion, 6 Pleasant
St.

. Consider application to renew liquor license submitted by Arundel

Marine Service, d.b.a., Arundel Wharf Restaurant, 43 Ocean Avenue.

. Consider application to renew liquor license submitted by Breakwater Inn

& Spa, Kennebunkport, LLC, d.b.a. Breakwater Inn & Spa, 127 Ocean
Ave,

Consider appointments to the Solid Waste Committee.
Consider a request to mow town property on Langsford Road.
Consider requests for sewer abatements.

Consider a supplemental sewer bill.

. Consider request to repurpose wastewater capital funds.

Consider request to dispose of Wastewater cil tank.

Consider authorization for the purchase of a new boat for the Cape
Porpoise Harbormaster.

Consider proposals for the facilities needs assessment and planning for
the town offices and fire department.



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

Accept new rescue boat motor from the Goose Rocks Beach Fire
Company and transfer ownership of the old motor to the Goose Rocks
Beach Fire Company.
Approve the waste hauling permit for Robert Noble.
Award bid for purchase of photocopiers.
Consider a Quit Claim Deed for the ice skating rink parcel.

Authorize contract for insurance carrier.

Accept a donation of $50 from Peter and Kathryn Hussey to the nurses
general account.

Accept a donation of $3,500 to the Parks and Recreation Department
summer scholarships from the Tommy McNamara Foundation.

Other business.
Approve the June 13, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Adjournment






Board of Selectmen Meeting
May 23, 2019
6:00 PM
Village Fire Station—32 North Street

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of May 23, 2019

Selectmen Attending: Stuart Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett,
Sheila Matthews-Bull, Edward Hutchins

Others: Barbara Barwise, Michael Claus, Carol Cook, Michael Davis, Steve
Georges, Patricia Georges, Werner Gilliam, David James, Chris Mayo, Arlene
McMurray, Nina Pearlmutter, Tracey O’Roak, Dan Saunders, Bob Sherman, Chris
Simeoni, Harrison Small, Laurie Smith, Racheal Sylvester, and others

1. Call to Order.
Chair Hutchins called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM.
2. Approve the April 25, and May 9, 2019, Selectmen Meeting Minutes

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the April
25, 2019, Selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 5-0

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve
the May 9, 2019, Selectmen Meeting Minutes, Vote: 5-0

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Steve Georges, a new resident in town, was concerned about the real estate the
Town purchased for $10 million, because it is such a large sum or money to pay
with no planned intentions in how the property would be used. He also heard it
could have been purchased at a lower price. He would like to see a much firmer
plan before money is spent.

Selectman Barwise explained that last September voters approved this purchase
at a Special Town Meeting, and there will be two public forums coming up. The
Town also has outside consultants to help the Town with a plan. He said this will
shape the Town for many years to come, and he urged him to participate.

Town Manager Laurie Smith added this parcel was written about in the Town
newsletter that just went out and was also included in the spring tax reminder
that was mailed out to taxpayers. She encouraged people to go to the Town
website and sign up to receive email alerts for meeting agendas. She said there is
a public kick-off meeting May 30, from 6:00 to 8:00 PM, at the Village Fire Station
Meeting Room and a Visioning Event on July 13, from 9:00 AM to Noon, at
Consolidated School. She explained that the Housing Trust is a separate issue
and they are not asking for tax dollars.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- May 23, 2019
4. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by

Naeba Jerolevich, d.b.a. the Breakwater Inn and Spa, 127-133 Ocean
Avenue,

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
renewal special amusement permit application submitted by Naeba Jerolevich,
d.b.a. the Breakwater Inn and Spa, 127-133 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

5. Public Hearing to consider applications for victualer’s licenses for the
period from June 1, 2019, through May 31, 2020. Chair Hutchins opened
the public hearing at 6:20 PM.

Town Clerk Tracey O’Roak announced this is an annual agenda item to renew
victualer’s licenses from 63 establishments.

Chair Hutchins closed the public hearing at 6:21 PM.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
victualer licenses for the period from June 1, 2019, through May 31, 2020. Vote: 5-0.

6. Consider Arbor Day Proclamation.
Shade Tree member Nina Pearlmutter read the Arbor Day Proclamation.
The Board will sign the Proclamation.

7. Presentation from the Growth Planning Committee on the Comprehensive
Plan Survey Results.

Dan Saunders, GPC chair, gave a PowerPoint presentation on the results of the
Comprehensive Plan Survey. He said there was a lot of public marketing about
this survey and the 488 respondents were an informed group. The last survey was
conducted in 2001. The top priority from this survey was natural resource
protection. Town characteristics that were important are: low crime rate,
attractiveness of the Town, access to the coast, character of housing, sense of
community, low tax rate, and proximity to jobs. The next steps will be to
incorporate this information in an updated Comprehensive Plan which is targeted
to be completed for the 2021 June Town Meeting.

8. Consider request to offer Goose Rocks Beach parking passes to piping
plover volunteers.

Ms. Smith said that some of the piping plover volunteers are not local residents



Selectmen’s Meeting -3~ May 23, 2019
and would have to pay the nonresident higher fee for a parking pass. This may
discourage them f{rom volunteering.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve
charging the $5.00 resident fee for one year to a limited number of nonresident,
piping plover volunteers. Vote: 5-0.

9. Award Public Works bids.

a. Road paving work.

Director of Public Works Michael Claus said he received three paving bids:

Vendor Method A Method B

Carl R. Perkins Paving $50 per yard $43 per yard
Thyng Paving, LLC $22 per yard $18 per yard
Pavement Treatments $40 per yard $35 per yard

Method A is pavement restoration bid price per square yard: minimum charge 5
SY per equipment move.

Method B is pavement restoration bid price per square yard: minimum charge 10
SY per equipment move.

Mr. Claus recommended awarding the bid to Thyng Paving, LLC.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to award the
paving bid to Thyng Paving, LLC at the cost mentioned above. Vote: 5-0.

b. Road striping.

Mr. Claus reported he received four bids for road striping and he recommends
award the bid to Atlantic Pavement.

Poirer Atlantic On-The- Markings,
Guidelines Pavement Line Inc.
4"Single Yellow .045 0385 .08 046
4” Doubie Yellow .085 0760 .08 .092
4 Single White .045 0375 .08 046

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to award the road
striping bid to Atlantic Pavement at the cost mentioned above. Vote: 5-0.

c. Purchase of gravel.

Mr. Claus said he received three bids for gravel. He was paying $10 per ton from
RH Brown, but they discontinued the Town discount pricing this year. They now



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- May 23, 2019
charge $14.25 per ton. The price from Pike in Wells was $14.25 per ton. The
lowest bid for %" crushed gravel trucked to Kennebunkport was $12.88 per ton
delivered from Stonefield Quarry. He recommends awarding the bid to Stonefield

Quarry.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to award the
gravel bid to Stonefield Quarry at a rate of $12.88 per ton delivered. Vote: 5-0.

10. Consider Town Manager’s contract.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to accept the
Town Manger’s contract, effective as soon as they sign it. Vote: 5-0.

11. Other business.

Selectman Barwise announced that he has an excellent job opportunity that will
take him out of town, but he will not abandon Kennebunkport and will keep in
touch either remotely or via the town manager.

Selectman Briggs said the Town newsletter has a good overview of the projects and
events going on in town.

Selectman Matthews-Bull congratulated Selectman Barwise on his new
employment opportunity.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to waive
the meeting attendance requirements in the Administrative Code for Selectman
Barwise. Vote: 4-0-1/Selectman Barwise abstained.

Director of Parks and Recreation Carol Cook said she received an anonymous
donation of $3,211 to pay for a single mother’s outstanding balance for recreation
programs. That balance goes through the summer of 2019. She read the
heartwarming thank you letter from the recipient.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to accept
the anonymous donation of $3,211 to pay for an outstanding balance for the
parks and recreation programs. Vote: 5-0.

Ms. Smith said the parks and recreation scholarship fund account only has a
balance of $200 in case someone would like to contribute.

Ms. Smith invited everyone to the Public Kick Off event on May 30, from 6 — 8 PM
at the Village Fire Station, and the Visioning event on July 13, from 9-12 PM., at
Consolidated School.

Ms. Smith thanked the Consolidated School fifth grade class for attending her talk
on local government and civics. She said they had a mock town meeting and their



Selectmen’s Meeting -5- May 23, 2019
top priorities were climate change, trash and recycling, and changes in sea level.

Ms. Smith announced there is a pancake breakfast and a smaller parade at Cape
Porpoise following the parade at Dock Square.

Chair Hutchins proposed meeting once a month at the Village Fire Station for July
and August and having a brief short meeting at Town Hall for the second monthly
meeting in those months.
Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to have Selectmen
Meetings at the Village Fire Station on July 11 and August 8, and having a brief
second meeting at Town Hall on July 25 and August 22. Vete: 5-0.

12. Approve the May 23, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett to approve the
May 23, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

13. Adjournment.

Motion from Selectman Barwise, seconded from Selectman Daggett, to adjourn.
Vote: 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 7:10 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant






KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN CLERK

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Board of Selectmen

From: Tracey O'Roak, Town Clerk
Date: June 5, 2019
Re: Liguor License Approvals

The following three liquor licenses are scheduled to be approved at the June 13"
Board of Selectmen’s meeting.

1. Breakwater Inn & Spa. This is a renewal and has been signed off by all
required departments. Approval is recommended.

2. Arundel Wharf Restaurant. This is a renewal and has been signed off by all
required departments. Approval is recommended.

3. Captain Lord Mansion. This is a renewal and has been signed off by all
required depariments. Approval is recommended.

Thank you for your consideration.

P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046 « Tel. (207) 967-4243



Cagoun Lord manson
olizha

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

V" Police Chiet
\/ Fire [nspector

l/ Code Enforcement Officer

o
)/\a.c.u./\ @Ta%k , Town Clerk

A




Department of Public Safety
Liquor Licensing & Inspection
Division

Promise by any pesson that he or she can expedite a liquor
license through influence should be completely disregarded.

To avoid possible financial loss an applicant, or prospec-
tive applicant, should consult with the Division before making
any substantial investment in an establishment that now is, or
may be, attended by a liquor license,

BUREAU USE ONLY

License No. Assigned:

Class:

Deposit Date:

Amt, Deposited:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES j: / 2////]’

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: J MALT éSP[R[TUOUS il/ VINOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

<& RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)

< HOTEL-OPTINONAL FOOD (Class I-A)
< CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)

<% CLUB (Class V)

< TAVERN (Class IV)

< RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)
i CLUB-ON PREMISE CATERING (Class [)
1:/GC)LF CLUB_(Class LII,ILIV

OTHER: J3212 & @K /437/?"4&”—

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

1. APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor, Corporation, Limited Liability Co.,

%’E&/ML‘/D- ?’4 VIS DOB: 02’3"/?

2. Business Name (D/B/A)

Carran] Lagd MaNSIa)

iRy () MTERFIEY) 2om R -HY

DOB:

Locatiop (Streeg Address
& AEAANT 5’7‘

Addré ?l/cﬂ. X%/@

wapam /A

ARUIOEE > M- 2o

Address
&0

City/T State ° ¢ Zip Code | Ci ” Stat Zip Cpd
Tl Y huwn ate ip Code W ngp ,' a W i la pée
e ope Fax ber Business Telephone Number ber
Fﬁ%ﬁ ?e%"%/ﬁa’b A B) ) AT
ederza

- OZS T3

Sellchertll" cate § 0 /é m

3. If premises is a hotel, indicate nuniber of rooms available for transient guests

4. State amount of gross income from period of last license:

5. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

If YES, complete Supplementary Questionnaire

6. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises?

7. If manager is to be employed, give name:

2L
,532 7/ Foons 908 Liquor s 3, A 0‘//

ROOMS 8/,
YES NO G

NOJ

YES =

8. Ifbusiness is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date:

9. Business records are located at:

Business hours;

& FUEASMT St K Pkl HE. oY,

10. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States?

I 1. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine?
164 State House Station

Tel: 207-624-7220 Fax: 207-287-3424

YES NO <
YES[ NO i

Augusta Me 04333-0164
OnPremiseApp / 2003







&

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

L Police Chief
\/ Fire Inspector

|/ Code Enforcement Officer

/L)\a‘c‘-ﬂ/\\ M , Town Clerk

a,kwo:&acr Ton ¥
Bce e

e halig

-~

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

\ Pl Police Chief
Vv Fire Inspector

l/ Code Enforcement Officer
/

M CZD@JL- , Town Clerk

\

frande\ Winare
L (13he



- =

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS DIVISION USE ONLY
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

i No:
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 {Regular Mail) License No
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 (Overnight Mail) Class: By:
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: {207) 287-3434 e

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:
Good SOS & DBA: YES O NO O

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES: _Ju ]y “20}9
7

NEW application: J Yes .2 No Renescd
IFbusiness is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date : Business hours;

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: (K MALT ({vinous (¥ SPIRITUOUS
INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

U RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) /M RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) CJ CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
U HOTEL (Class LILIILIV) O HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A) [J BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
[ GOLF COURSE (Class LILNLIVY 00 TAVERN (Class I'V) O QUALIFIED CATERING

0 OTHER: 00 SELF-SPONSORED EVENTS

(QUALIFIED CATERERS ONLY)
REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)
PW\M\AE’.( Marnne Sexvice 1974 | Avundel Wharf RﬁS‘f'aLLmn'/‘
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:
H3 0cean Ave
DOB: City/Town State Z.il? Code
Kennehunlport ME 0904,
Addrpss Mailing Address ' Same As Above? O
3 Ocean Ave P0 BX 1950
City/Town ’ State Zip Code | City/Town ) State Zip Code
Kennebuhkpd¥+  ME oo Kynnebunkyorf ME 040 Ylo
Telephone Number Fax Number ) Business Telephone Number Fax Number
(2613994 (201)a7-5Y42 |(26Nat1-3455 (201401 5 oz
Federal LD, # Seller Certificate #; -
ot - p322479% or Sales Tax #: 0'7’7,",

Email Address: _ Website:
Wharf Ept @ gmed [,com wndelwharf. com

1.1f premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests:

2, State amount of gross income from period of lastclicense: |
e, b 18. 5 .
ROOMS $ FOODg\'% o281 ,LIQUOR$ #5-'-‘7. 93%9.37

3. Is applicant a‘corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES X' NO O
If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES [0 NO %

On Premise Application Rev. 3/2019 Replace 12/2018 Page 2 of 9







BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 (Regular Mail)
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 (Overnight Mail)

TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES:

(&/

NEW application: (] Yes E(\Io

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting datc:

DIVISION USE ONLY
License No:
Class: By:
Deposit Date:
Amt, Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:
Good SOS &DBA: YES 00 NO O

Requested inspection (New Licensees/ Ownership Changes Only) Date :
MALT EVINoUs Ef SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE:

Business hours;

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

0 RESTAURANT (Class LILILIV) [ RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XT)
HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A)
U] GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV) [J TAVERN (Class IV)

0 HOTEL (Class LILHI,IV)

{J OTHER:

[J CLASS ALOUNGE (Class X)
[0 BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
[0 QUALIFIED CATERING

O SELF-SPONSORED EVENTS
(QUALIFIED CATERERS ONLY)

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

’

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast,
2. State amount of gross income from perioc}aglast license:

rooms s .\ MIL- poop s-FECNL Liguor's
3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

Corporation Name; Business Name (D/B/A)
Q,(%;:; ATAL NN & SP> ~ A\ v AT Iro i~ + <RO
e EANRGUNMRE T (¢ e
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location: _
\ZF OCEPr AVE
DOB: City/Town State _ Zip Code
\ceEnneBWbiT  mMe oveYh
Address - Malling Address Same As Above? OJ
I2F CesA o AVE LTy S
City/Town State_____ Zip Code | City/Town State _ Zip Code
envERuA LI T MET O¥OYL eamvieBud il T mE  oYeYo
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
TS 2% 96} 332 o G S33=
Federal L.D. # Seller Certificate #:
%;-—”Zcz (65 or Sales Tax #:
Email Address: Website: cvww=- THE Q08I ATA MM .
nXeruliancll QJWEBTGH (LLVF)MNiU-(D/“‘

ETE

/ -
indicate number of rooms available for transient guests:

712\
YES & NO O

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises?

On Premise Application Rev. 3/2019 Replace 122018

YES & NO O

Page 2 of 9






-

Arlene McMurray

From: cmsmailer@civicplus.com on behalf of Jon Dykstra via Town of Kennebunkport, ME
<cmsmailer@civicplus.com>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Monday, May 20, 2019 - 9:51am
Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Solid Waste/Recycling Committee
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Jon Dykstra
Email; dkstrd.jon@egns
Residential Address: W Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Residential Phone: EEZ30256
Business Address:
Business Phone:
Mailing Address (if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed: Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee Do you have any skills, experience, or training you
would like to mention?

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? | am committed to recycling and am concerned by
the prospect of having that limited to cardboard only. | appreciate the financial burden that the increased recycling
casts would put on the town and would be interested in working to see if there is a balance that would provide some
level of responsible recycling and not bust the budget.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)?

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/7983



Arlene McMurray

From: cmsmailer@civicplus.com on behalf of Dave Eglinton via Town of Kennebunkport, ME
<cmsmailer@civicplus.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 6:18 PM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Wednesday, May 15, 2019 - 6:17pm
Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Solid Waste/Recycling Committee
==Please provide the foliowing information:==
Full Name: Dave Eglinton
Email: pGda@guka@e
Residential Address: EFgudrSt
Residential Phone xSERE1ED
Business Address: —
Business Phone: —

Mailing Address (if different): CIP KR LEED

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:

Kennebunkport Historical Society ~15 yrs until 2014?

Men'’s economics discussion group last 10 years prox Men’s trivia lunch group ~14 yrs intermittent last 3 yrs Sr Moments
Chorus last 5 years Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention? 80 yrs life experience What
is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee?

Interested in serving community, interested in recycling challenges List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on{
1. 2. 3. in desired order)?

1 Solid waste/recycling
Tree committee

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/7933



Arlene McMurray

From: cmsmailer@civicplus.com on behalf of Harvey Flashen via Town of Kennebunkport, ME
<cmsmailer@civicplus.com>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Friday, May 17, 2019 - 3:50pm
Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Solid Waste/Recycling Committee
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Harvey Flashen
Email: gesceandiefimn@menceam
Residential Address: 1SE5FHa 2
Residential Phone: m
Business Address: 15 The Long and Winding Rd
Business Phone:
Mailing Address {if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed: | have been an active 20 year member, and am on the board of the Kennebunk Portside Rotary
Club. | have also volunteered at The Center, and United Way of York County.

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention? |, along with Nathan Poore, started and
continued to run ( until last December) the bottle return site at the police station. In my almost daily trips to the
dumpster, especially during the summer months, | have seen it all!

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? | have been interested in recycling for many
years.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? N/A

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/7973



Arlene McMurra! - e ———

From: cmsmailer@civicplus.com on behalf of Paul Hogan via Town of Kennebunkport, ME
<cmsmailer@civicplus.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 5:07 PM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Wednesday, May 1, 2019 - 5:07pm
Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Solid Waste/Recycling Committee
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Paul Hogan
Email .cpaaifinga Gy
Resudentlal Address maemn
Residential Phone: E08Z3%3 206
Business Address:
Business Phone:
Mailing Address (if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed: currently member of Growth Planning Committee; former member and chair of Beach
Advisory Committee; various committees in other communities including the Chair of our Town’s Sustainability
Committee {Summit NJ).

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

Long time interest in recycling and solid waste disposal, involved in related projects in New Jersey when | lived there.
Initiated composting facilities in two buildings in NYC, as party of City efforts to reduce solid waste stream. Lawyer by
training and profession — good analytical and research skills.

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? Serious recycling challenges have disrupted
“business as usual”. Willing to dig in and seek solutions that are environmentally responsible. | checked back recently
with the efforts in my community in NJ and they are not affected by the Chinese “no buy” decisions because they never
went to mixing recycling products (paper, glass, plastic) and therefore their recycling materials had greater value and
can still be sold. Composting has great potential and communities that are serious about reducing waste stream output
and controlling expense have included compaosting in the mix.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? Just interested in solid waste at this
point.

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/7703



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions

To the Town Manager:

| hereby request to be considered for membership to the following board(s) and/or
committee(s): (If more than one, please indicate your preference: 1,2,3...)

o Administrative Code Committee o Parsons Way

o Board of Assessment Review o Planning Board

o Budget Board o Senior Advisory Committee

o Cape Porpoise Pier Advisory Committee o Sewer Advisory Committee

o Cemetery Committee o Shade Tree Committee

o Conservation Commission o Shellfish Conservation Committee
o Government Wharf Committee o Sidewalk Committee

o Growth Planning Committee =~ Solid Waste Committee

o Housing Trust o Village Parcel Master Plan Committee
o Kennebunk River Committee o Zoning Board of Appeals

o Lighting Committee

Koo . i T

Signattre of Applicant Date

Preliminary Information

Name (Print): Klm Ao -H . Wlson

Residence Address: w @@M—@:’ Phone:
Business Address: \CQVIV\L‘QJ%&’—%OJ T ; P—Q— Phone: M

Mailing Address:

(if different)

E-mail Address:

Membership in community organizations:

Organization Dates Activities

Z:\My Documents\Forms, Formats, etc\New Committee - 2019 with Village Parcel no Rec no Roadbook.doc



Arlene McMurray

L ]
From: cmsmailer@civicplus.com on behalf of Thomas McClain via Town of Kennebunkport, ME
<cmsmailer@civicplus.com>
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2019 11:41 AM
To: Arlene McMurray
Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Friday, May 3, 2019 - 11:41am
Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Solid Waste/Recycling Committee
==Please provide the following information:==

Full Name: Thomas McClain
Email: (@oemecih A Ramsih s
Residential Address: ERERS2Gh»
Residential Phone: 2813 Ie
Business Address: same
Business Phone: same

Mailing Address (if different): ERREAP A8

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:

1. Kennebunk Land Trust, Stewardship Committee, 2010-Pres. Assist with trail maintenance and oversight, lead
volunteer groups on trail building, maintenance, etc. Contributing committee member on advising KLT Trustees on
property upkeep and opportunities for public use.

2. Chair, Democrats of the Kennebunks & Arundel, 2014-Pres. Provided leadership to educate and motivate our
membership on the importance of civic involvement in local, state and national politics.

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

USAF, 1965-70, B-52 Co-pilot, Vietnam veteran., rank of Captain.

Education. B.A, M.A, Ed.D.

Prior work experience with the Univ. of Mass-Amherst, Hood Milk, Wang Labs, Coopers & Lybrand, CCMSI Management
Services.

Field of experience--corporate training and development, personnel management, workers' compensation insurance.
Elected School Board Member, Manchester-by-the-Sea, MA 1984-90.

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? | am distressed how our consumerism and lack of
concern for the environment has lead to our pollution of our land, air and water. Recycling and reusing products has
been part of my mid-Western DNA. We can no longer ship our waste to China; our landfills are filling up; we cannot
continue to burn our waste and pollute the air. Kennebunkport is struggling along with all communities as to what to do
with its solid waste and recycling. | would like to learn more about the challenges facing our town, recycling options, and
to help implement policies that are cost-effective and doable.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? Solid Waste/Recycling Committee

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/7713






% 11'1 e
May 7, 2019 ' EGEJ T
18025 _ \_;
PMAY 09 25
Mr. Werner Gilliam

. illi £ (r‘ug L
Town of Kennebunkport BY: : .

P. 0. Box 566
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Request for mowing of invasive plants on Town land —Langsford Road
Lord & Harrington, LLC

Dear Werner:

On behalf of Lord & Harrington LLC, | would like to request the ability for a one time mowing of invasive
plants on Town owned land off Langsford Road in Cape Porpoise. The property is shown as Lot 12 on Tax
Map 29, Block 1 and is located in the Cape Porpoise West Zone (CPS) and Shoreland Zone (SZ). The land
is pretty much entirely coastal wetland with the invasive phragmites growing close to Landsford Road.
The area they wish to mow is where the tall phragmites are present. | understand the land has a Right-
of-way to abutters that has been recently mowed. They would be looking to widen that area to open up
views to the marsh. For your review and consideration, | have attached a plan of the lot showing where
they propose the mowing.

I would be happy to meet you on site to review this if necessary.
Sincerely,

SEBAGO TECHNICS, INC.

f I T -
//\)T ‘ 0' f/qﬂ-
s BO :
Stephen G. Doe, RLA, LEED-AP
Landscape Architect

SGD:lg
Enc.

cc: Tim Harrington, Lord & Harrington, LLC
Kevin Lord, Lord & Harrington, LLC
Ralph Austin, Esq., Woodman Edmands Danylik Austin Smith & Jacques, P.A.

;.. LRF * ":E!MMI uﬁmmaﬁaﬂrﬁ 04106-




8w SIY] jO YOIEHIGSDIGDISIW JO BRSNS iD gasoding oy J0) o9 Aug 10} JIQIRUDA 3 [0U B SALOPOUYDDL by PUE APROINUMY Sy Aut sas00ind |CUOKIUNG U Bue Dusuen o, PIMAGIY S AW SEY YO UMOUT BN

pEL

WOD YDB-ED MMAA
1884 J9 =YJUl |

JW HodiuUNgauuSy

¢i-1-6¢ pue] umoe]

BIhoOUYIS],




May 28, 2019

Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
Town of Kennebunkport

P.O Box 566

6 Elm Street

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

To whom it may concern:

It has come to my attention that Tim Harrington the owner of the property adjacent to
mine (49 Langsford Rd.} is petitioning for permission to remove the dead Phragmites
grass stalks from the marsh across the street for our properties. | am in support of
removing the grass in a manner recommended by Mr. Harrington’s landscape architect,
Steve Doe of Sebago Technics, Portland ME.

Owneér / Property Manager
49 Langsford Rd.
Kennebunkport ME 04046






o e

KENNEBUNKPORT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

MEMO

Date: May 28, 2019

To: Laurie Smith

From: Chris Simeoni, Deputy Director Public Works
Re: Selectmen’s agenda 6/13/19- Abatements

I'm requesting to have the following item placed on the agenda for the June 13,
2019 Selectmen’s meeting:

Consider two sewer abatements: After sewer bills were sent out, it came to our
attention that two properties in particular were billed incorrectly. One was 30 Dock
Square (MBL 11-1-22B units 2 and 7) and the other is 11 Binnacle Lane (MBL 41-2-
8C11). 30 Dock Square was billed for three sewer units and should have been billed
for one. The owner of 11 Binnacle Lane was refunded the impact fee by the Town in
August of 2018 as he decided not to build at that time. However, his property was not
removed from the billables in Trio.

| am recommending abating the three sewer units that were incorrectly billed.

Thank you,

Chiristopher Simeoni
Christopher Simeoni

Deputy Director Public Works

23R School Street, P.O. Box 1038, Kennebunkport. Maine 04046
Fel: (207) 967-2245 Fax: (207) Y67-5372



Town of Kennebunkport
Certificate of Abatement
36 M.R.S.A. § 841

2019
Account #: 465

We, the undersigned Assessors/Municipal Officers of the municipality of
Kennebunkport, Maine hereby certify to Laurie Smith, Tax Collector, that an
abatement of sewer taxes has been granted as follows:

Date: May 23, 2019

Amount Abated; $935.24

Taxpayer: KI.H Exports/Imports, LLC

Location: 30 Dock Square #2,7

MBL.: 11-001-22B

Reason: This account was charged for 3 units, and it should have been

charged for only 1 unit.

(LA

nstopher Simeoni

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the abated amount.

Date: June 13, 2019

Patrick A. Briggs

Stuart Barwise

Allen A. Daggett

Edward W. Hutchins

Sheila Matthews-Bull



Town of Kennebunkport
Certificate of Abatement
36 M.R.S.A. § 841

2019
Account #: 1715

We, the undersigned Assessors/Municipal Officers of the municipality of
Kennebunkport, Maine hereby certify to Laurie Smith, Tax Collector, that an
abatement of sewer taxes has been granted as follows:

Date: May 23, 2019

Amount Abated: $467.62

Taxpayer: Starfish Point LLC

Location: Binnacle Lane Lot 11

MBL: 41-002-08C11

Reason: The owner, Jerome Ade, withdrew his sewer application, and we

refunded the application fees and impact fees in the amount of
$4,220.00 on 8/23/18.

(a7,

Christopher Simeoni

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the abated amount.

Date: June 13, 2019

Patrick A. Briggs

Stuart Barwise

Allen A, Daggett

Edward W. Hutchins

Sheila Matthews-Bull






T iy

TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT MAINE

~INCORPORATED 1653 -

Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates

To: Jennifer Lord, the treasurer of the municipality of Kennebunkport, Maine.

We, the undersigned municipal officers of the municipality of Kennebunkport,
hereby certified and commit to you a true list of the sewer rates established by us
pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3406 for those properties, units, and structures
required by local and State law to pay a sewer rate to the municipality, for the
period beginning January 1, 2019 and ending December 31, 2019. This list is
comprised of the pages numbered 1 to 1 inclusive which are attached to this
certificate. The date(s) on which the rates included in this list are due and
payable is (are) July 15, 2019. You are hereby required to collect from each
person named in the attached list his or her respective amount as indicated in
the list, the sum of those lists being $271.22. You are hereby required to charge
interest at a rate of 9.00% per annum on any unpaid account balance beginning
July 16, 2019. You are hereby authorized to collect these rates and any accrued
interest by any means legally available to you under State law. On or before
December 31, 2019 you shall complete and make an account of your collections of
the whole sum herein committed to you.

Given under our hands this 13th day of June 2019.

Municipal Officers, Town of Kennebunkport

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470)



SPUIBAG =

nmqr
LT 000 00'0 00'0 000 A Vird 0 ljejoy,
e 00°0 00'0 000 00'0 YAl VA4 0 nqt
66 joog
Y NALSTYN 'NLLYVIN 81251 (444 V24 000 000 000 000 TTILT 0 . 0 66x%
i 2lWeN JUNDIDY Junowy isateur @ng ised xejl JSIW ltejnbay suoy) bas >oog
66 : Joog
1 abed 610Z/b1/90 4O Sy 3s213qUl 20T : A3y 91y WY £Z:6T:6
6102/50/90 Hoday s|jig pojeasd LHODINNGINNTN






-

KENNEBUNKPORT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

MEMO

Date: May 28, 2019

To: Laurie Smith

From: Chris Simeoni, Deputy Director Public Works
Re: Selectmen’s agenda 6/13/19- Capital changes

I’m requesting to have the following item placed on the agenda for the June 13%,
2019 Selectmen’s meeting:

Consider changes to wastewater capital account for FY19: The grinder pumps,
gas detector and docking station were purchased as anticipated. The remaining
money was to be used to replace the generator at pump station #12 and purchase
some new pump station wet well hatches. We re-purposed some old leftover wet well
hatches and have work-around fixes for the remaining hatches. The $13,012.02
remaining is not enough to replace the generator at pump station #12. The remaining
money would serve a better purpose if it was used on the following:
1. Pump room ventilation upgrade- $5280.00
2. Pump station #12 auxiliary generator input- Waiting on three estimates. {So the
pump station can still be powered by a portable generator in the event of a
failure with the current backup generator.)
3. Bio-ash- remaining funds ($1000.00 per load)
4. Compost material- remaining funds ($1600 per load)

| am requesting consideration for changes to the FY 19 Wastewater capital budget
and authorization to spend the remaining proposed FY 19 capital money on the above
items as it would serve a more useful purpose at this time.

Thank you,

Christopher Simeoni
Christopher Simeoni

Deputy Director Public Works

23R School Street, P.O. Box 1038, Kenncbunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-2245 Fax: (207) 967-5372






KENNEBUNKPORT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
MEMO

Date: May 28, 2019

To: Laurie Smith

From: Chris Simeoni, Deputy Director Public Works

Re: Selectmen’s agenda 6/13/19- Waste oil/tank disposal

I'm requesting to have the following item placed on the agenda for the June 13',
2019 Selectmen's meeting:

Waste oil/tank disposal- As a result of the current propane boiler upgrade
completed at the Wastewater administration building, we must dispose of the
remaining 500-gallon waste oil tank and its contents. (Approximately 250 gallons of
waste o0il.) One option is to pay a recovery company such as Clean Harbors recover
the oil from the tank. A second cost would also be incurred to dispose of the tank
after it was cleaned. To avoid incurring this cost, | reached out to Brian Beauchemin
who recently bought the old McCabbe trucking property on North Street. He has a
similar waste oil furnace at his shop and is willing to take both the tank and its
contents if the Town wanted to gift it without cost. He will burn the remaining oil and
re-purpose the holding tank for use at his shop.

As this is an opportunity to dispose of the tank and its contents in a responsible manner
without cost of the Town, | recommend gifting the tank and contents to Brian
Beauchemin.

Thank you,

Christopher Simeoni
Christopher Simeoni

Deputy Director Public Works

23R Schoot Street, P.O. Box 1038, Kennebunkport. Maine 040440
Tel: (207)967-22435 Fax: (207) 967-5372






D

MEMORANDUM

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager

Fr. Christopher Mayo, Harbormaster / CPP Manager
Re: Boat Purchase

Dt: June 4t 2019

The Cape Porpoise Pier needs a new work boat to attend to the moorings
and harbors north of the Kennebunk River. I have been searching for an
appropriate boat to facilitate harbor administration and general work. The boat
chosen from 5 potential boats is a 20-foot 1996 Shamrock Center Console,
located in Yarmouth Maine. Asking price is $9500. The boat has been recently
repowered and has been maintained by the Royal River Boatyard in Yarmouth
since new. The boat sits on a newer trailer and is fully commissioned for the
season, bottom painted, washed, waxed and sea trialed. 1 personally surveyed
this boat and it is immaculately maintained and in top shape. It was repowered
recently and has approximately 124 hours on it. It is a full inboard design with
a 4.3L V6 engine and ZF gear.

Other Boats Surveyed and issues found:

1979 22’ Sisu- North Hampton NH $12,000- Hull Core compromised, deck
rotten.

1992 21’ Crooked River Skiff Eliot ME- $15,000- Outdrive needed overhaul, no
canopy, fished hard.

1988 22’ Eastern- South Portland ME- $9600- Old high hour two stroke motor
needed work. Wiring was bad, fuel tanks bad, needed rails.

The current municipal boat will be sold to offset some of the cost of the
new vessel.

Estimated value of current boat is $6500.



i -
- ..I..c\l\!.m

m.m 2 %










eA Graham
Architects

May 22, 2019

Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Town of Kennebunkport

6 EIm Street

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

RE: Town of Kennebunkport — Needs Assessment for Town Offices and Fire Station

Dear Laurie,

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal for the facilities needs assessment and
planning for the town offices and fire department. The following is an ouiline of the process.
My fee is based on an hourly rate of $105 with my estimated not to exceed amount for
each item is listed below.

TOWN OFFICE PART |
= Meet with key department staff (4) meeltings.
»  Assess existing space utilization and staffing levels.
» |dentify office and desk standards.
= Review and document existing equipment and hardware space requirements.

FIRE STATION PART I
=  Meet with departiment to determine space requiremenis, {1} meeting.
s |dentify vehicle and equipment space requirements.

Following the completion of the space needs we will develop a draft program. The
program will be an itemization of room or area and staff size. Notation of special needs for
rooms will be listed, including adjacency requirements. Upon completion of the draft
program we will determine if the existing Fire Station could accommodate the town office
needs.

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

Upon completion of a final program, a concept site plan and floor plan design to further
refine the building size, organization, layout, and footprint; site access, public, and secure
parking; and primary site characteristics. The conceptual design will include one rendered
site plan for each location, exterior building perspective, and information describing the
potential design materials, building systems, and characteristics.

EXCLUSIONS
= Site Survey
= |nterior design and furniture design
»  Large format printing and presentation boards
»  Topographic survey
»  Sensitive lands requirements
» Engineering design services

info@grahamarchitects.com T1:207.985.8850 2 Storer Street, Suite 113, Kennebunk, ME 04043



FEE — BASE SERVICES

Town Office Part | 840.00
Fire Station Part I 420.00
Programming Part | & Part Il 630.00
Design concept floor plans new Town Office 2,000.00
Design concept floor plans new Fire Station 2,000.00
Part | Site plan Landscape Graphics (Sebago Technics) 2,500.00
Part If Civil and Landscape Graphics {Sebago Technics) 2,500.00
TOTAL BASE FEE (not to exceed): $10,8%0.00

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

@/// (/ éﬁp/fa___

David J. Graham, AlA
Maine Licensed Architect
License ARC3113

e 4 Craham
Architects

F Y T:207.967.8850 2 Storer Street, Suite 113, Kennebunk, ME 04043






=

1S

Memorandum

To: Board of Selectmen
Laurie Smith, Town Manager
From: John Everett, Fire Chief

Re: Acceptance of new and disposition of old Rescue Boat Motor for Goose
Rocks Beach Station

Date: 5/20/2019

In April, the Goose Rocks Beach Fire Company decided to purchase a new
motor to replace the 22-year-old, 25 horsepower motor on Marine 1, the
inflatable rescue boat at their station. The old motor was becoming unreliable.
The new motor is a 30 horsepower Tohatsu, and cost $ 4,725.00. Also, this motor
is identical to the motor on Marine 2, the Rescue Boat in Cape Porpoise. Now
both Rescue Boats are the same in size, operation and engine. This helps achieve
our initiative of similar equipment in stations, operating the same.

t am requesting the Board and the Town Manager to accept this new motor
from the Fire Company as town property. | am also requesting that the Fire
Company be allowed to sell the old motor and keep the proceeds to off set the
cost of the new motor. We believe the old motor will probably sell in the $500 -
$800-dollar range. Thank you.






KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN CLERK

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Board of Selectmen

From: Tracey O’'Roak, Town Clerk
Date: June 5, 2019
Re: Acceptance of bid for new photocopiers

We recently received five bids for the replacement of photocopiers in each of the
Town departments. The warranties on our current photocopiers have expired
and, therefore, they should be replaced due to their age.

| have attached the five bids that were received. We are recommending
acceptance of the KMBS with Konica Minolta Copiers (page two of the packet).
The cost would be $8,282.03 for eight photocopiers. This includes two
photocopiers for town hall (Finance and Code Enforcement) and one each for
Police, Fire, Highway, Parks & Rec, Public Health and Sewer.

We did not select the lowest bid; however, | recommend acceptance of KMBS
bid because of the quality of the photocopiers produced by Konica Minolta. The
HP copiers provided in the lowest bid are new to the market and the quality is
unknown at this time.

| have also attached the Present vs. Proposed Recommendations that breaks
down our current equipment vs. what is proposed.

The new contract will go into effect on July 1, 2019 and is for five years.

Thank you for your consideration.

P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046 « Tel. (207) 967-4243



Kennebunkport Town
Laurie Smith
PO Box 566
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Five-Year Basis beginning with the 2019/2020 Fiscal Year

Copies-per-Year: 236,757

Present vs. Proposed Recommendations as of 7/1/2019

PRESENT SITUATION PROPOSED SITUATION
1) Guarantees on Photocopiers...Zero Years 1) Guarantees for both New, Recons & Used Photo’s...Five+ Years
2}y Annual Price Ceilings Lefi... Zero Years 2) 5% or CPI Annual Ceilings, whichever is less...Five+ Years

3) High Volume Console Units with 3 Million plus.....3 3) High Volume Console Units with 3 Million plus...3

4) Units 10 be Traded...8 4) Replaced... 8 New
3) Photocopiers..4 5) Photocopiers,..3 with Secure Print/Confidential Mailbox
6) Color Photocopicers...2 6) Color Photocopiers...2
TYMFP's.. 4 TyMFP's.. 5
Total number of Units...8 Total number of Units...8
9) Duplex’s...7 9) Duplex’s...8
10) Finisher's...4 10 Finisher's... 3

Overall Description of Equipment Fleet:

Presently. you have Que Manufacturer & Four different Models of Low end Network Printers that are costing you S35 per black print & $0.25 for Color
with some units not under a CPC agreement, The new arrangement will shift (o one manufacturer with one Vendor servicing everyihing, This will greatly
reduce cust and improve relability. In additon, we will implement google cloud print on all devices that will continue 1o cut back on vour overall printing

Capital:
Presently. you have one mumcipal lease that is alecady paid off With the new arrangement. you will again have ong “mumcipal’ muister lease at 3.95% interest. Your
first of five annwal lease pay ments will be due on August 1'st 2019

Service & Supplies:
Considering all of your consumable cost centers incloding service you are iveraging $0.004714 for black and $0.069248 for Color The new contract will come in at 3
CPC of S0.006972 for Black and SO.058913 for Color with KMBS (Ronica Minolta).

Vendor Packages:
SPC will bring you multiple diffcrent vendor combinations, matching up the best iechinology available to meet vour needs We would like to highhight the mast gualificd
bids combination for your Town

Cost Cenler Present KMBS (kanica Minolta)
1. Service & Supplics Color S2,944.35 $1,433.72
b Service & Supplics Black $933.92 S698.31
3. Annual Muni Lease S0.000 > Paid (MT $6,150.00
4. Potential Upgrades (#7 Owned Devices) $10,600.00 SiLiM
Totals §14,478.28 $8.282.03

Fhe successfol bidders will have a blanket servicing contract that meludes all consumables excluding only staples and paper for afl of the cquipment that is under their
factory authorized ability 1o service. They will provide one easy “Cost per Copy ™ billing plan dene twice a vear in July & Tanuary with a reconciliation invoice in June
Your service contraet will be fixed through June 3ih, 2020, A contract extension has been negotiated for four more sears, which will have an annual price cetling of
five percent or CPL whichever is Jess You however, only commit funds for one-year at a time to the servicing vendor. And even this scenario allows you to upgrade,
lowering the service costs. if it is 1o your advantage 1o go out 1o bid at any time . SPC will set up both the service- supply contracts and the warranty cards with the
successlul bidding vendors

Security package: Hard Drive Wipes are included in these prices.







@. SBecialized Purchasinﬁ Consultants

Kennebunkport Town Of 6/5/2019 10:21:54 PM
P.O. Box 566
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Total Bid Analysis
Based on 233,138 Copies per Year beginning with 2018-2019 Budget Year

Vendor(s): Budget with HP Copiers & Printers...Low Bid
Analysis done on an Annual Basis...Projected over 5 Years

Proposed Cost Present Cost*
Cost Category | First Year | Second Year | Average 5
J . 3.5%CPI | years # !
Service & Supplies  $1,024.09 $1,059.93 $1,052.76 $2,621.55
Color _ | _
Service & Supplies $1,078.33 $1,116.07 $1,108.52 $856.76
B - SN T ST . F—
5 Year Muni Lease $4,993.77 $4,993.77 $4,993.77 | $0.00
‘Forced Upgrades* | $0.00 I s0.00 | s000 T $10,600.00
| Totals | §7,096.18 | $7,169.77 | $7,155.05 | $14,078.32
Annual Cost Savings | $6,982.14  $6,008.55 | $6,923.27
 Five-Year Cost $34,910.69 $34,54277 | $34,616.35 |
Savings | i ] ] A U

Present Cost Budget Categories 'Black Service and Supplies','Color Service and Supplies’ and Equipment.

* Forced Upgrades are costs that will be incurred in the future due to age, annual volume, and/or current meter
reading. These funds may or may not be in your current budget; however, they should be.

# Service & Supplies: Include service and all consumables except staples and paper. Since SPC recommends
doing an onsite inspection every two years, followed by putting your Service & Supply contract out to bid, your
average cost will stay within this range. In fact, in most cases, due to the competitive nature of this market, it will fall
below this average if your volume remained the same.

Proposed Lease Cost Breakdown: There will be a total of Six payments. Your first payment will be in the form of a
down payment of , which will be due July 01, 2019. The projected cost savings from all cost centers in this year's
budget should help offset any down payment. Your First of Five annual lease payments will be due on August 01,
2019 . Subsequent annual payments will be due on the August 1'st anniversary date. The lease payment is
made up of the vendor’s equipment cost, the municipal interest, any buyouts if necessary and SPC's 11%
processing fee. A complete breakdown of your lease payment is available upon request.

Proposals:  Kennebunkport Budget HP Page 1 of 5




@' @ Specialized Purchasing Consultants.

e

Kennebunkport Town Of 6/5/2019 12:45:25 PM
P.O. Box 566
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Total Bid Analysis
Based on 233,138 Copies per Year beginning with 2018-2019 Budget Year

Vendor(s): KMBS with Konica Minolta Copiers & Printers...Strong Bid
Analysis done on an Annual Basis...Projected over 5 Years

Proposed Cost Present Cost*
Cost Category |  First Year Second Year | Average 5 '
| | 3.5%CPI | years#
Service & Supplies $1,433.72 $1,483.90 $1,473.86 $2,621.55
Color
Service & Supplies $698.31 $722.75 $717.86 $856.76
- Black | el
5 Year Muni Lease $6,150.00 T $6,150.00 | $6,150.00 $0.00
" Forced Upgrad'esr"-‘ 1 $0.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 $10,600.00
T Totals | $8,28203 | $8,356.65 | $8,341.72 | $14,078.32
“Annual Cost Savings _ $5,796.29 | $5721.67 | $5736.59
Five-Year Cost $28,981.46 | $28,608.35 : $28,682.97
~Savings il ..

Present Cost Budget Categories ‘Black Service and Supplies’,'Color Service and Supplies’ and Equipment.

* Forced Upgrades are costs that will be incurred in the future due to age, annual volume, and/or current meter
reading. These funds may or may not be in your current budget; however, they should be.

# Service & Supplies: Include service and all consumables except staples and paper. Since SPC recommends
doing an onsite inspection every two years, followed by putting your Service & Supply contract out to bid, your
average cost will stay within this range. In fact, in most cases, due to the compelitive nature of this market, it will fall
below this average if your volume remained the same.

Proposed Lease Cost Breakdown: There will be a total of Six payments. Your first payment will be in the form of a
down payment of , which will be due July 01, 2019. The projected cost savings from all cost centers in this year's
budget should help offset any down payment. Your First of Five annual lease payments will be due on August 01,
2019 . Subsequent annual payments will be due on the August 1'st anniversary date. The lease payment is
made up of the vendor's equipment cost, the municipal interest, any buyouts if necessary and SPC's 11%
processing fee. A complete breakdown of your lease payment is available upon request.

Proposals:  Kennebunkport KMBS Papge 2 of 5



ts

-----

. Specialized Purchasin Consultan

Kennebunkport TOW“ Of 6/52019 10:20:57 PM
P.O. Box 566
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Total Bid Analysis
Based on 233,138 Copies per Year beginning with 2018-2019 Budget Year

Vendor(s): A-Copi with Toshiba Copiers & HP Printers
Analysis done on an Annual Basis...Projected over 5 Years

Proposed Cost Present Cost*
Cost Category | FirstYear | Second Year | Average5 |
| |  3.5% CPI | years# |
Service & Supplies = $1,507.57 $1,653.49 $1,642.31 $2,621.55
Color
Service & Supplies $783.81 $811.25 $805.76 $856.76
b eaack, 4 L )
5 Year Muni Lease |  $6,991.61 $6,991.61 | $6,091.61 $0.00
Forced Upgrades * | $0.00 | $0.00 | $0.00  $10,600.00
 Totals  $9373.00 | $9,456.34 | $9,439.68 | $14,078.32 |
Annual Cost Savings | $4,705.32 | $4,621.97 | $4,638.64
Five-Year Cost | $23,526.62 | $23,1100.87 | $23,193.22 | |
_ Savings |

—_—— e —_ - a - —— L = . 4

Present Cost Budget Categories ‘Black Service and Supplies','Color Service and Supplies’ and Equipment.

* Forced Upgrades are costs that will be incurred in the future due to age, annual volume, and/or current meter
reading. These funds may or may not be in your current budget; however, they should be.

# Service & Suppilies: Include service and all consumables except staples and paper. Since SPC recommends
doing an onsite inspection every two years, followed by putting your Service & Supply contract out to bid, your
average cost will stay within this range. In fact, in most cases, due to the competitive nature of this market, it will fall
below this average if your volume remained the same.

Proposed Lease Cost Breakdown: There will be a total of Six payments. Your first payment will be in the form of a
down payment of , which will be due July 01, 2019. The projected cost savings from all cost centers in this year's
budget should help offset any down payment. Your First of Five annual lease payments will be due on August 01,
2019. Subsequent annual payments will be due on the August 1'st anniversary date. The lease payment is
made up of the vendor's equipment cost, the municipal interest, any buyouts if necessary and SPC's 11%
processing fee. A complete breakdown of your lease payment is available upon request.

Proposals:  Kennchunkport A-Copi Page 3 of 5



@. SBecialized Purchasinﬁ Consultants

Kennebunkport Town Of

P.O. Box 566

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Total Bid Analysis
Based on 233,138 Copies per Year beginning with 2018-2019 Budget Year

Vendor(s): Budget with Konica Minolta Copiers & Printers

6/5/2019 10:22:39 PM

Analysis done on an Annual Basis...Projected over 5 Years

Proposed Cost

Present Cost*

Cost Category First Year Second Year | Average 5
3.5% CPI years #
Service & Supplies $2,158.11 $2,233.64 $2,218.53 $2,621.55
Color
Service & Supplies $1,394.61 $1,443.42 $1,433.66 $856.76
L S B SR W)
5 Year Muni Lease $6,118.34 | $6,118.34 $6,118.34 $0.00 |
Forced Upgrades * | $0.00 T $0.00 $0.00  $10,600.00
I Totals | $9,671.06 | $9,795.40 - $9,770.53 $14,078.32
“Annual Cost Savings|  $4,407.26 | $4,282.92 | $4,307.79
Five-Year Cost $22,036.31 $21,414.59 $21,538.93 '

RSavings g

Present Cost Budget Categories 'Black Service and Supplies','Color Service and Supplies' and Equipment,

* Forced Upgrades are costs that will be incurred in the future due to age, annual volume, and/or current meter
reading. These funds may or may nat be in your current budget; however, they should be.

# Service & Supplies: Include service and all consumables except staples and paper. Since SPC recommends
doing an onsite inspection every two years, followed by putting your Service & Supply contract out to bid, your
average cost will stay within this range. In fact, in most cases, due to the competitive nature of this market, it will fall

below this average if your volume remained the same.

Proposed Lease Cost Breakdown: There will be a total of Six payments. Your first payment will be in the form of a
down payment of , which will be due July 01, 2019. The projected cost savings from all cost centers in this year's
budget should help offset any down payment. Your First of Five annual lease payments will be due on August 01,
2019 . Subsequent annual payments will be due on the August 1'st anniversary date. The lease payment is
made up of the vendor's equipment cost, the municipal interest, any buyouts if necessary and SPC's 11%
processing fee. A complete breakdown of your lease payment is available upon request.

Proposals:

Kennebunkport Budget KM

Page 4 of 5



®, S]laecialized Purchasinﬁ Consultants

Kennebunkport Town Of 651201910:22:36 PM
P.O. Box 566
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Total Bid Analysis
Based on 233,138 Copies per Year beginning with 2018-2019 Budget Year

Vendor(s): Ricoh USA with Ricoh Copiers & Printers
Analysis done on an Annual Basis...Projected over 5 Years

Proposed Cost Present Cost*
Cost Category | First Year | Second Year | Average 5
| . 35%CPl | years# .
Service & Supplies $1,376.37 $1,424.54 $1,414.91 $2,621.55
Color
Service & Supplies $1,028.75 $1,064.75 $1,057.55 $856.76
emiiack Al
S Year Muni Lease '  $7,389.87 $7,389.87 $7,389.87 $0.00
" Forced Upgrades * | $0.00 I s000 | s000 $10,600.00
S AT : e e = e — — — L =t — —
Totals $9,794.99 $9,879.17 $9,862.33 | $14,078.32 :
" Annual Cost Savings | $4,283.33 | $4,199.15 | $4.215.99
Five-Year Cost $21,416.65 ] $20,995.75 $21,079.93
L Savings® | == | .

Present Cost Budget Categories ‘Black Service and Supplies','Color Service and Supplies' and Equipment.

* Forced Upgrades are costs that will be incurred in the future due to age, annual volume, and/or current meter
reading. These funds may or may not be in your current budget; however, they should be.

# Service & Supplies: Include service and all consumables except staples and paper. Since SPC recommends
doing an onsite inspection every two years, followed by putting your Service & Supply contract out to bid, your
average cost will stay within this range. In fact, in most cases, due to the competitive nature of this market, it will fall
below this average if your volume remained the same.

Proposed Lease Cost Breakdown: There will be a total of Six payments. Your first payment will be in the form of a
down payment of , which will be due July 01, 2019. The projected cost savings from all cost centers in this year's
budget should help offset any down payment. Your First of Five annual lease payments will be due on August 01,
2019. Subsequent annual payments will be due on the August 1'st anniversary date. The lease payment is
made up of the vendor's equipment cost, the municipal interest, any buyouts if necessary and SPC's 11%
processing fee. A complete breakdown of your lease payment is available upon request.

Proposals:  Kennebunkport Ricoh Page 5of 5






Wd 96T 6lOT0LS
BUDYING TZaDYD) ON = N iy 1od sNdoD = [WJD ‘g 35010 = 00

60¢
0
SAINM 66T

BI10Z/1/8 000'000°7

JuLl pno|D) djdoos)y
-::._um IS0 -Xu-uudS-)ulig=- [0 105
Jasmuaeq Jadeg-z xaidng 4@V ~dA I

IPULL = L IWHOAS = of TONOPY = JY DIV SONUUOD = o} 4MSILY = NI SFLON

AemybBiH iodyungauuayf J0f 3LUNfon jenuuy pasodoud

9LL59¢1 94 aliT QUA ORIE
80/50 000°0SL 0
(apueap)
XU J-URIG-IUL -] D BOS
Jadeg Jameig-g »dng 4avy WdD s¢ 2O WRY

doacioyd 1or|g SE9L AU ININAY XDy,

Map MapN MIpN MIN R WdD T TTFPHE VUL BI[H0D] Awamyiyy riodqunganuay
008'c aJid podyungauua)] Joj aWnjoA jenuuy pasodo.id
0
SHINM 908'C
NELLYEiHY KT oA Jorlg
8107/1/8 000'000'1 80/50 000'05L 0
(opeay)
g pnop) 3jdooeny
1128 I504-XU-UEIS-JuIJ-A[D 3208 NEURIG- UL -1 UOS
pueag aadeg-z xpdeg 4V ~dJdIN Jdeg saseg-g sadng vy NdD §E YO Uy
Al MDA] MBA] MIN Haeld WdD TP ZTPPHE WI|0Ul]y BIJU0d] h.-:._:u:_:__-._ HONH SEOE MDA PHI0AL X0l g u.:-&v—:-:—u—:-u.l— |
awnjop 40|07 pajosloid sojoN {eivadg IWAN|OA |ERUUY
awn|op yoejg pajdalold ssalppy d) uasald f 1aquiny |enag sjuapnig #
:SSAIPPY d| pasodold Q[ JOpUBp  Jaquuny |elias peonpoJjul 8ye 9417 pajewnisy wooy
pacnpoqu] ejeq 8417 PajRWNST  §L0Z/5L/L BeQ Aaing/ialaly Juasald aweNBuipjing
189\ YIS Jeap Yip lea) pig Jea) pug wewdinbg Jeap is) juawdinbg juasaiyg JO umo] Hodyungauuay

a|npayog Jswase|day juswdinbg sesp-aal4
ovoy0 IW ‘Wodyungauuay

995 xog ‘0'd
yws alne

JO umo] Jodyungauuay

@.Em:wmnoo UISeyoIng pazijeroads %




Wd 95-CT€ 6102088

[aBupyONY AT ON = DN Uiy 4ad $24d00) = JV(D I 35010 = 1D
.u_s‘f..h L oL = of .m::< =y ‘FIDfiasif L.u_.:nxz..n.b = JID) d2ystilg = NS TTION

Lo T ofley

921j04 LiOdyUNqauUd)yf 10§ 3WNJOA jENUUY Pasodoid

cL'es
0
SHINM TIL'TS
t8608c6Nd TS oA Yoy
LIOZ/1/S 000°000'F E1/Z0  000°000°% 0
(operL) 061°L9T
g pnopd) ajdoon)
-I[OSU0Y) T +00 ) WG NS J0)
A paeg-3dLdg 150 J-uag-ug-410 URIG-JLL - 410 Young
yaung ajoH-¢ 1aysuyg (Qnedu) gos'l DJOH-E YSIULY £1 N ] dadeg Jameg
spun )i 157) xdeg 1avy ~#oud -p xo1dnQ 4avd WdD i smdosvisgy O WLy
MIN AN Mon MIN g DD §9 859HE BIOUI BAU0D] §avyg 1dugs g ANUAIPOA KOIBY anjod rodyjungauuay ¢
a0l 20y pue syied yodyjunqgauuay 10§ BWNJOA jenuuy pasodoid
SdINM  000°1
nanl TOA g
B10Z/1/8 000'000°1
0
yurag paop) adeon
-)dpIag 1504-x84-unds-Iuld- 41D Hog PO MBy
Jaaeaq Jadug-z xadng 1AV ~dAW Wd2 20) pue
ALD ] AN B] A K] MIN WU IWAD TP TTPPHE WIoUlIlY BIU0) () 49100 ] YA F AT RUOnIppy syaug odyjungauuay ¢
awnjop Jojo) pajasfoid SajoN |e1oadg awnjop |enuuy
alun|op ¥oe|g pajoelold ssaippy d] juesald f Jaquinp |elas sjuapnIs #
:S50IppY dl pasodoig (1) S0pUBA  Jaquuinp [elles paonpoajuj 2je( 97 pAjewnsy wooy
pssnponu| sje( 8y PAEWINST  §L0Z/SHIE 1eQ A2AINGIBRl JUaSAId awenBupjing

Jeap yis Jea ) iy leap piag lea) puz juawdinb3g teak 15| juswdinbg juasaid O umo] Hodyungauuay



Lyo g alieg

Wd 9$:ET¢ 610T0LE

2Ty L) ON = /N onipy 4od A6 = J¥JD T 350D = 0D
IPOLL i L OL = of NG = JY OUfaan] aamiduio]) = D adystuly - Nl SHLON

6CIl'6 JaMag Hodyungautay 10§ SUWINJOA jenuuy pasodotd
]
SHIvM 6tl'e 6l9't A 00D
CORHIErXIW Wisr IOA YONE
810Z/1/8 000°000'1 ELZ0 000°000° 0
(apuaL) 9£Y 101
g pnogd 2 soon
-«nm._um 1504 -XuJ-umdS-uLI - 140§ =L =41 ) yaung Mo =g Jousmlg ] X [ |
Bmeag dug-z xdng AV ~dJ4IN deg soag-p xadng AV WdD St ER T e RUT LY
AL b AL ] }rm.ﬁ >¢0Z Nwig INdD TP TZrPHY BIOUIIAl BITU0)] ._.J_Qs.._c_::-._ IHO GPRL ANUD PYI0AY XY J2IMIG u.:-ﬂ—w—n::—a-:-av— 9
LE8C Yreap afjqng Modyungauusay 4104 swunjoA jenuuy pasodold
0
SHIVM  Ls8's
cRisYsgg LeRG QoA YT
8102/1/8 000000 80/50 000°0SL 0
(apuap)
g phopd Adesn
=1d1I2S IS0 J-XBJ-ULIS-IULI]-][D) MOS XELL-URIS- W] ) VoS 22O MUy
Jasuag axdegd-z xopdng 4avy ~dd sodeg saaeagg-z xojdng Javy WdD s¢ TLE]S|
MR MDp] MAN] MIN UG IN4D TP TTPPHE WIGUILY BAU0)Y  sardosmion]d 9e)g SEOE 2NUAJI0A XYy stgu g yodyungauuay ¢
awnjop 10]07) pajosfoid sajopN |etdedg awnjoA |enuuy
awinjop yoe|g paloslold SSaIppy d] JUSSald f JIaquUnp Jelas sjuapms #
:SSPPY dI pesodosg (] JOPUIA  JBqUINN jenss  padnpolju sjeq 8y psjewsnsy wooy
paanpoiu] 8jeq 8 PABWNST  61L0Z/5L/L Bieg Asamngialsp Juasald aweNBulpjing
JBaA Yis Jeaj yw Jeaj pig Jeap puz wawdinbg Jea ) 151 wewdinbg juesalgd  JO umo) Hodyungauuay



L Jo poied Nd 98-TTE 610TOLE
PBUDYINY 2E4pY D ON = /N gy dad 59140 = WD IO 30D = (1D
PPOLL = [ OS] = o TONOSY = Y IOSOLSHIE sdWO) = 1D aysiulf = N SFLON
Ly
SHINM T8L'] ris JuA 1000
BPPPPIEANA SrPPPALENA ZSLl 104 YoTIg
910/ TIL 000'0ST SLiLO 000057 0
TN
g pnop) ajfeoesy-upadapy pnopy afoon-jundieyadiaag 1soeg-ug
1S 1sog-lud-41 xadng [wdD =1 ¥pdng WD 6] g JosaN usomyu)
st dH C5C dH ecdil st dH 01 - WPZSTIN 04 1313507 10107 JEHI Jojo APTSTIW g PEASET L0f0]) $H g uso ], ddodjunganuay
00001
SHINY LT090! )
cslisooNd Lo 10A yovig
LI0T/VIS 000000 EI/Z0  000°000'% 0
(opu1]) [9¢°CIL
L pnep) ABoen-juLs ] 2andas
10) AL paEH-1d1428 150 4-X0J-08IG WEIG-IULL - 4§ Yaung
“Jurid-J 1 Ydung JoH-g S LT X AJOH-§ s L1 X | | dadeg samelg
11 4odug-1>7 xopdng AV ~WdD §9 -+ xdng Javy WdD §¢ rdeacioyy 2010 WLy
M Man adn M3N §S9DHE WIOUI] BIM0H] 010U 10[0]) ¥RIE WLGLRS MU PHOAY XX e uso ], ytodyungauudyy g
r06'97
SHIVM €01°€C rD6'oL oA o)
LTOOLEdAN nles 0N yovg
910T/1/8 000000'1 0101 000'000'E 0
(apray) 898’ Loy
U pnoid A[300N0-Ujd 3N Jo)
A1 P -1d1I0S 150 J-UBIS UL~ [D ueng
yaung 3|0-¢ Jaysjuld LI X 11 4aauag W= 413 sy L1y 1] 4adeg soaeg
Jadeg-p xapdng Javy ~NdD SP - 331dng JQVY WdD §S sduavioy JAwasI0jus apo)
Map AMIN AI N MIN SSPOHA BIOUILY BAIN0D] 010y ] 10]07} 10[0 LT PYSEL ANURIHIGA, X0X repp uso], yodyjungauuay
awnjop Jo[o7 pajosloid SajoN (e10adg AWNJOA [ENUUY
awn|oA ¥oejg paioaloigd SSaUPPY di Wesald / HGWNN |elas SUIPNIS #
:5521ppY_ dl pesodosd (] JOPUSA  Jaquinp jeuas pasnpoJju] 3jeg 8jI7 pajewnysy wWooy
paonpoljup ejeq 9y PAjRWNST  610Z/51/1 1eQ AsangRlel Juasald aweNbulp|ing
Jea yig deay Yy leap pig Jeap puz yuawdinbg Jed) 151 juawdinbg Juasald O umo] Hodjungauusy



£ Ju g aduy

Wd LSTTE 610088

A8uyaxg 284 ON = N DIy 10 SO = WD () 95010 = (i)
IPULY = [ WO = o (OO = J§ OIDLIIUL 40O = J[D AOYSTL = Niof CHLON

FIolsl jjeH umoy rodyungauuay 10§ alnjoA (enuuy pasodoid
6t

SAIVM <tl 6k oA 20[0)

SFOADUISND o€l J9A YouIg

PI0Z/1/9 00005L tl/e0 000'0s1 0

(oprs])

Jupg pnop) dseon-jupdiyy
-)d11ag 150 g-1upd-110 S|ddng sadeg whing
00€ 3408 xapdng ~INdd 7€ dOOIEDIHE  1504-ueag-wg-41J-108 ¥adng Wdd tI uAMou§u
AN WIOU] Y BI[UOHE JNUMJ HI0MIIN A0[0T  JAW ] HU] 40]0T AP ST 4 RO dH jupg uso g Jodjungauudy| g

AN My Adp
awnj|op J10]07) pajoaioig s9)oN |e1oadg BLWIN|OA |enuy
awn|op yoe|g poloafold SSalppy d| uasald / Jaqunp |elag sjuapMIs #

1SSRIPPY di pasodosd (] JOpPUBA  J9GQWINN |ellag pasnpolju] 8leq aj1] parewnsy wooy
paonpoju| 8jeq oy pejewnsy  §10z/GL/L 9ed AsAIngIa)a| Juasald aweNbBuipjing
Jea) uis dea) iy Jea) pig leaj puz juawdinbg ieap 15| juawdinbg Juasaid  JO umol podyungauuay



LEYOPT
006'LE
LEL'TOT

0

o O o o o

9606
F88’1
100°61
0

0

0
P06'9€
of1eci
0

0
ccTL'es

d3s0doud

LEYOVT

618tk
811'B61

L= DN == == S =

ros
[4YA |
TLE8

LA L

LIYLT

0

0

6rL6S L
L1NIS3Hd

gvob0 AN ‘Hodyungauudy
995 xog 'O'd
JO umo| podyungauuay

STviOL

awnlo J0/02 1104
aunfon yaeig jeioL

BSWNJOA 20|07 - ddIN 197 U] Jojad
3WN|oA yae|g - d4N 191 yuj Jojo)
awnjop Jojos - sIajullg (2207 19 U] 100D
BWN[OA 32€|g - S18]ulid [ED0T I3[ }u| JOj0)
BWIN|oA 10|00 - d4W 49seT] 10]0)
awn|oA %oe|d - d4W JaseT] Jojo)
BLIN|OA 10]07) - S13)Ulld YOMIBN 10|02
aWN|oA Yorig - SJalulid NIoMIaN Jojo)
d4W JaseT yoejg
sIajutid YOMIBN yoe|g
sta1doaoloyd 10]09 uonanpold ybiH
uoaay - Busixg - svidoaojoyd 10]09
awn|op 100 - sisidosocjoyd 10109
awn|op yoe[g - siaidosojoyd 10109
sia1doooloyd yoe|g uopanposd ybiH
1009y - Buysixg - siaidosojoyd woelg

sJaidosoioyd »oe|g



86°1ST°TS

Buijg JeaA-jind foid

0r'+Ts1S
TL'EEF'IS
00°€9$
89°LTS

Buijiig JeaA-(Ind fo.d

9£600°05 LESOFT Guiig |1ejo ),
Adon ua4 350D BAy AWN|OA %00T pasodold

1509 2 INNTOA JOT0D '? MIVd AaNIGINOD

65°LTLS

8E9L1S
[L°891%
{808
L¥'8TS
TeIvs

buipg leaA-(nd foad

20v0°08 006°LE s|ejol qng

$88£0°08 #06'9¢ Jardosoroy 10]0)

00sZ1'08 r0s Il JoMaN 1ojo)y

§C950°0% 6¥ 1L JJomIaN 10[0))

Ado) 434 350D BWIN|OA 2% 00T pasodold juswdinbg/iopusp

ANNTOA HO10D

65€00°08 LELTOT sejo1 qng

£1900°0% 10061 dAW 19seT deld

0T£00'08 TTL'eS saidoooioy yaeig

£19000% el IULL] JI0MIDN 10[0D)

§C910°0S TeL'l I2)ULL IOMIBN J0[0))

0Z£00°0% ogl'6tl 1a1dosojoyd Joj0)

AdoD) 494 150D 3Wwn|oA %007 pasodold juawdinbg/iopuap
JNNTOA MOVg

6L02/11L uo ajeq apelbdn

SN
SN
SN

SHIWA
SHWH
SHWM
SaNA
SN

SJ9julld '® s191doD e Ouiy BD1IUOY YUM STINY :(S)iopusp papuswiwiosay






Giving Shape to ldeas

IKONICA MINOLTA

Up to o5 pr prntienpy outgut lu keep pace with rang demards
Standard dual scannini handies up to 240 migingsds per aunute
Hiah capineity 300-sheet decumant feader

Large 19 17 color disglay vath quick tablet ke touchstr
Scan-to-ematl and FTR scan-to-rme

Bt Emperon™ pont system, uniry ¢ .
Simitn HD polymenized tanar for high-resolution imaging
Sanbord 250 GB HBD ter on Bant documen stazans

Web i yith 4 OB of memory B

150 15408 an J1EEE 26413 1 Secunity standards

Fovercivang Jesign vith qenck rerovery rem sleep mude

B.050-Sheet masimum capaary, bb printing support. carbon copy printing
Advincesd authentication, steure print release, remate Iinmwas updides
Fulbiple bypass tray amd detachabie paper facd trays mprove peper handiing
Fneshiren npliins for 80-page baoklet-making, up tu 1Wskast stagling
Option fist 273 hole puneh Inefolet, 7 told postmsertion aid more
Dnnloadable apps to belp you nek baster and simarier

Rultigde 1 Options to st tha needs of your workllny

EFEAT Geld cortiied, Yowt puasr consumplion 16,08 custs

Mallz panbing suppost {ascPrnt, Goeale Cloud Prnt, HFC)

bizhub C658




o0
LM
O
-
o)

>
=
i
O

o=
1
=
=
o
[~
=
e
=
=]
=
puns
=
Lo
=2
=
L
=
=
e
o
=
=]
=
o
=
O
o

bizhuh C658

1y vigrkluask > grovingg the beghub CEFR s the MEP nlulon you've beenanarhing
fur—enlfn G5 pem prnt, copy outpt s supener Samwin B g olor gr eost effoetie G
The CEZE absn offers stanefand dual soamming stop U 240 upm 6 640-sheet maumim
prapet Lapacily, enhancst inuh-and sagie opeatisnen the bae 10 Dinch contre!
prasted aind full soluttsn infogmtien

Sysiem Overview
Systemmemory .
Systemharddisk
Interface

Hetwvork protatols
Frame types
Dl scan
documentteeder
Printable paper size

,' (o, ATE-T 2hriogy sha
It Hrli'll' 1Y
:“'t)?’ finmeer A,
Atk

GG

R

) S.ca.nningkopy.ingAIpQ !I_ x.iTI'-_

Prmhngul T x 17 full Hossd o 0270 19" papeas

Tray 3o pt; nal)
Tray 4{opt|onall
Large capacity tray
LU-207 {optional)

Large capacity tray i
115302 {optional)

Large capacity tray
PC-115 (optional}

aGbgha,

AL E]

TRO)hoss 8w

Autnmaucduplenmg

Finishing modes

Max. wilh finisher 5. ¢ S
Max. without linisher: 2
Max,.
Max

Qulput capacity

1 tweriorod |u 3 + 2 eee sheed fup 1o 2k gend
1l sheets

Stapling (optianal)
Stapling output
capacity

Tri-fuld {optional)
Tri-fold capacity
Booklet{oplional)
Buoklet_o_mg&capamv Ma 4
Capy/printvolume
Toner lifetime

hnaging unit lifetime

1R el s, -‘q'l il

Powercommmption
System dimensions
System weight

Copier Specifications Y
Copying process Fles lisistatg, lass: £
Toner system sttt B Rl
Printspeed {8.5"x117) B&W Colur
Print speed {117 x 177) B&W.-'Cohr Lg I
Autoduplex speed B&W/ Eotor: 1 atahs
(85" x11")
mcopyout time
Warm-up tinte
Com_nemlutmn_ )
Gradations
Mnln-mpy
Original farmat
Magnification
Copy functions

Color: 4 oo

BAW- 150t ¢

Printer Specifications

Pnnlrescl_utiﬁll______ e
PDL 1 ¥ .
Operating systems
\.erl_X‘.'-.r‘ Af 03 IEH AR E
R AT sl

Printerfonts
Print functions ot Pt

LCFLAS T S ¢

(i ol REE J.

Ciy it

Printer Specifications {Optionalj
Print controfler
Mamory/HDD
PDL

QOperating systems

Scanner
Specifications

Scanspeed
Scan resolution
Scan modes

BEW Enl-;rr |. et I

File formats

SEan destinations
Scan functions

Fax Specifications
Fax B
Tamsmission
R_:,_-ﬁlulian
Compression
Modem it
Destinations e M Sabe gy .
Furictions Filbrig vertee 3ol FoeBacig= epl s o oba sl e st g

lizoq Box
Specifications
Slorble doouments
Pype of user bowes e

Typeof system bares TR R RN R H s ANty
Dgar box fuscrionality oo poloiten d et (B R e | ST



System Features i ____ Componantsand Options | Continued)
Sty I LK-107 Unicode fonts  ©«

LX-108
QCRAand Bfonts
1K-110v2 Enhanced [ty
imaga support EALE
LK-111 =)
ThinPrnt’ Client

207 457 17 L 157 250 deetsy 52 2% gsm
Large capacity unit = ;
W-302 e B R L) At A St O
Large capacity unit
MK-730 Mount kit
MH-715 Mount kit
MK-742 Mounthit
OF-506 Qutputtray
PC-115
Universaltray (x1)
PC-215

Universal tray (x2) k = ;
PC-115 L S R | T
Large capacity tray
P1-507 Postinserter Cr=et ingmnipn, izt inckag
for F5-537

PK-520 Punch kit 2 -hle punithusg wr s wnislang
for F5-536

PH-523 Punch kit
{or F5-537

RU-513 Refay unit
SC-508 Security kit

RS IAE DS TSR]

2RI Ergren Rt an D $P-501Stamp unit
UK-212WirelessLAN
UK-501 Multi-feed
detection kit

L e e T S st i ¥ _ VI.5t0Interface kit

AU-102 Blometric e e forlC-416 _

authentication . - e WT-506 Warkingtable

AU-204H Universal MBIt C I Lo a0 e e s AT S Wl tible ZU-609 Z-fold unit

1D candreader - for F5-537

AU-205H Universal "uﬂur_usl.' rard fachrolesg s ."r.:':r'-..‘. [ 202 L2k at kg okl
Weardeeader’ o ou o
AN Bery ros WS00GSk ra Tl

CAC/PVsolution B
EX-608 USBI/F kit Ol Eeyeai | o

EKEDIUSBI/Fkit b Bloban s L

DK-510 ' . e .‘|I.1]: rpaie [ prnt meduy and atlier nibateialy
Copier desk o . )

FIS14Fanboard Soterly by Cpnil bl on g

FK-515 Fax hoard Super (i e kg ol lae Turct skl lmas 2 5 4 s

lregaer ME- 42
F5-536 Staplefinisher
FS-5365D

Booklet finisher

Bocklat finisher
HB-524 Hard disk d
IC-416 Fiery image EorbodJod s voatiollar For arapdis gmdonias ansl ke
controller

15-602 Joh separator Cepanatinirng el et

forF5-537 o

Keyboant Earmnablex bt s g ali S

Kif-102 To pleod S aytarid

Keyboard holder i

KP-101 10-Key pad tor s el @1 Te ehasees

LK-102v3 PPN FRF oz plag raly At e

POFenhancements

LK-104v3 Py it v it g
Veiceguidance ~

LK-105v4 SegrhatlF

OCR textrecogrition

LK-106 Barcode fonts __.'_;u::: 1 TR R e L



Partnership.

Kanir a Minolta can help give shipe o your ideas and partnar with you 1o aheesse your corparats objerlives
Contactus o realize epporlumilies in

Information Management IT Services Technology

Enterprice Content ManagemenU(ECH)  Application Servires, Otfice Raltifunction Business Solutkons
Pecument Management Cloud Servions Commeral and Production Ponters
Aulornptiad Corkllow Solubong FF Security 20 Priners

Lusmess Proce:ss Autnmatton tranaged ITSepages Widas Famat Prisitns

Secunty and Complance IT Cunsulting & Projects Laptups Drsktops and Compuier Hasdagte
tofaliny Servers and Helworking Cquipnent
cDisresery Separes Ranaged Print Servtees (APS)

Mangged Enterpnse Sowces

{ I VU il 3 te T

D 2017 KOHICA MINQLTA BUSINESS SOLUTEONS WS AL INC. Al nghts eserved Reproducien in shole et part sathoul sentien peimmzen s prehhired KORICA FIHOUTA,
the kORICA RINAILTA loga, thnb and Grary Stape 0 lvas e rrgiiered thdemarks or frademarks of EOHICA MIHGITA IIC A8 ather 1 and brand names are tradamais o
regitesed tndemarks of ther mopectve companes arongania,oes Allfeatires and funcoors dezont et e nuay not be aealible encome products Dengad speaifications are subsent
ra ¢henye vthout nolice

IKONICA MINOLTA

KOMICA MINOLTA BUSIHESS SOLUKNIONSUS A, INC.
OO Valkanis Darver, Ramsey, Hew foars D716

CountOnKonicaMinolta.com

no@en






KONICA MINOLTA

MONOCHROME MID-VOLUME MULTIFUNCTION PRINTER



hiziub 658e
MONGCHROME MID-VOLUME MULTIFUNCTION PRINTER

Comtening 65 ppn BEW prinl/cogy oulpul vl geal stetilng alunie 240 epm

The izhule G386 tses the Haren MFP poster and productvity - with an enhanoe

COPMEA SPECIFITANIONS
Copying process Elecirgg:ang Dses cony, tandem, ingdiect
Toner system Sanaen” HIF Fobgerged Doner

Print speed (8.5 x 117} D 0LS pem o a)
Printspeed (11°x17°) L2016 2) puss (penea

. Aulptuples s Bt bl por (porerasy
toudt and seape intinface and seatabile opions for specalized seets i bussiess wus.'url.) pecd ATk A
aswell aslegal, education, htalthcace dnd olher appatons Fsl copy out lime Toee
Warm up lime Approx 225
Copy 1esoiution 00 x iy
Gradations 26 gradatons
SYSTEM OVERVIEW Multi-copy 1997
System memary e Original format Uptol1x 7
System hard disk 250 GB Saadard Macnification 25 0% N 0 1% stegw, wuto zuoming
Interface HO-BASE ]/ LO0-BASE- X, FERD BASE 1 Ltbernet LS5 20 Copy function: Lisclioracserding: mull b, agjustments (tontrast, sharpness,
Hetwerk protocols AP (FAIG) SBYZ LPL P SHEP TP Lragk densa, prou! cogy. interrunt mode, coler mate,
FEm— e S . P FLe 30N, santygroup. contbination, ornginal selaction,
Frame types Ethernet 807 2 Stheinet 02 3 Liheinid 11, Etheinet SHA 1 card oy, 2-4n-1 41
Dual sean Upto JW orgunals /5 5% x 8 57 12 W x 177/ 35 21k em,
document feeder PRINTER SFECIFICATIONS
Printablepaper size iq"plﬂfcnwiqq:u:g.mu" T Print resolution LEOW expuieaent s 600 i, ¥ 200 ¢ § S0
Priming:op o117 07 fell tleed 00 12 0 '8 paper PDL PLLG (L 3 0) CLoec PomtSormt 3 (oor 3916 195
Custem paper ses - n = -
famner paneresar 11 75° (47 25 Dperaving tystems Wndons (208 76410

Printablepaper weight 57 100 ;u

Paperinput capagity Standard: | 150 the e

15 /M, 6 050 shersy

Tray 1 500 sheets 5 3 xB5 112 177/ 42- 250 gum
Try2 S0 sheels /55 B 1012 1B /12 M gun
PC-115 paperieed 500 ¢heels/ 55 s B5 w177/ 52 25 gun
cabinet [optional)
PC215 Zway paperfeed 2«00 ket S5 A5 0B 5 s 11 14h T
cabunet [optianal)
Lamge zapacity tray AR OB VR D
PC.415[oplional)
Larpe capacity tray S heeis 85 M e 12 18 3 2abgsm
LU 202 {optional}
Large capacity tray JUR skl (BB /02 g
LU-302 {optianal)
Manual bypass Volkshrets/ b o 610 1270 184
810 paoe sees / 50-300psm
Automatic duplexing SE GG 12T 18 52 M
Finishing modes O30t g ot stap'e puch ratl ok o ol s £,
post-msethon. booklet
Quiput capacity Max. withfinisher: ? 200 sheers
Manx, without finisher. 2.0 chets
Stapling (optional) Max ;100 shegisor B4 shects « 2 coer shet's (LD Th 2 gun)
Stapling output capacity  Max . | (0tkshests
Ti-fold (optional} Up1o3 sheets
Tii-fold capacity Max.:30 shcess (1)
Booklet {optiomali Max.; 0 sheets or 15 shees « 1cover sheet Lup 12 2 gam)
Booklet cutput capacity  Max.: 100 5ers iy

Copy/print valume 200 LO0 payes/merih

ﬁ;tmr;;__ Eh!}iﬁ;l.nws o
ﬁnagingunilliletime 300000 par s+ 100 K8 pacres iy

Power eamsumption 1204/ 60012 oo b 1 53055 o

Systemdimensions 71270/ 36 (b0 o

System weighl

Aoy 212 1h

VWindrs Sever 32400 20087 J00BR2 12017 72016
Macmiimh 05X 105 or ter

o = Bt/ Unee / Gl

Printer fonts BDFCY Latn, 137 ostScept §

Print funclient Dircet Print of PCE PS, 16§ KPS POF entiypied FOF Eies and
QOXMEL [DOLK, XU8K. PRIX), maxmeds anct mixples, "Edy
Sut " job progratinmg. ciulay vl Ly pictedien,
cxhonwpyprng

SCALNER SPECIFICATIONS

Scan speed BAYY / Calar: up to 2l pm

Scan resclution Max.: (00w G0y

Scan modes Sean 1o manl, Scan-to SMB, Scan o F1iScan ty-Bow, Sc g
by USH, Sean-to WebllW S2an to OIS Hotwork TWALL san

File formats JPLG TFE PDE, PDFA 1aand b {ophunai), (ompoct FDF

engrypled PLY and searchable POF {eptiorald, XPS conpact
RS PEIX smd searehabiie PRTX {eptional), sesrchalile DOCXS

IS (o ioial)
Scan destinalions 2108 skaed vt Lax) LDAP suppoet

Scan functions Ametaron text imedate) for POF up 19450100 pograms
108 LR S0 by an

AX SPECIFICATIONS

Fax Super G {ophonai

Transemission Analog fternet fax Coloni-Far, 1/ Fax

Resolution Max - 500 600 dpi fuliza 1)

Cempression MH MR MMRJRIG

Modem Upto336 Kb

Destinations 2.1000single - Group)

Funclions Muling tree shaft LS et 10 eonfedential bigs ey mt
o Liea 7 B SAR p 4 200 i prog

USERE X SVECIFICATIONS
Storable dociments Maa.: 3 L0conments o G000 jages
Type oluser boxes Pubine
fersenal Lanth prewond pr | Lhendatiang
Grovp Neath authentitation)
Type olsystem boxes Secure prnt encrypicd PIF fax mepr,
fan polling, annctation
Weet bos fundclicnality Reprint combindien, dostiog ending (Email/i1iYSHE
U3 b to by




5¥S f! RES

Seciarity 1S0 15308 £AL3-

(1§ iGN

(P ilteraig nd poet bindkang

S542, 9503 wend 1S3 0 g dvoh Coniyngine ton

(Par stppons

(EEE 802 Tostzpay

HES 10 2

User Juthents ation

Autenlcaton fug

Secute print

Hard dek ovenvnte (B standund types)

Hard gk data encryption (A£S 128)

Memary data stadeletion

Confdentul fax receipt

Prniuse gatd encoption

Copy protection [Copy Geate Passwtat Cepyd eptonal

Up ta 1 100usger acipuints

Adteae Directony seppor

(uses name « passesard - Emad » SME flier)

User hunction access debmtion

Opuonal traametr ¢ authenication (inzer vein scannes)

Optional 10 card suthen®cation 0D cird ieader)
FrageScope tiet Cave Dence Manager
FageSeape Data Admirsiator

frageScope Son Uperator

PageScope BuetPrint

Prira Status Motdier

Darcer Fathagng Ut

Loy Managenwens Uty
Llinmgm monihly Suty ot be g abes the iaamios num!.m: [EITY
tranthly Laus T sprotostone i guadne Sroder auorpseean of trat
Uie wstor Korora Baredns RS s pontee e 1o 18] the appsngete dovee |
eI LA mret LUstneT Ined:

VIR0 UPLme Ry ATy SEEe T e Dot eivaeonmeat and oy

Supteats o noly

*Ceitte gton penfing

Tyt
edin

CURPOHENTS RHD DFTIONS

AY-102 Biometng Fagervenianier

aulhenlication

AU-205H Universal Yorionts ) cad technolnes

1D card reader

Au-2N Requies W1 56 Working Tatile

CAC/PWV solution®

EK-608 USB 1/F kit USB betinard munnuct:on

EH-609 USB I/F kit IS8 keytoari connection, Bluetoath

DK-510 Copierdesk Preades staage space far pont meda ang other materals
FK-514 Fax board Super G fan da:tal fau ksnctionaidy

FK-515 Fax board Super G3 R eagalal tae functionalty £nos 38 4 suppart

{tequies Me-747)

F5-536 Stapke Rnisher 401 sheet staphng, 3 200 mects max auiput

F5.5365D S0-sheer sagie frsher, 20 shect tooblet firesher,

Booklet finisher 2.500shexts man output

F5-537 Staple finisher 100 sheet staeling 3200 sheets itax cutput

F5-53750 100 sheet staphng 20 sheet hooet Jnisher,

Baoklet finisher 2500 sheyts mas outpsg

HD-524 Hard diisk Backup HDD

15-602 Job separator Separaten bt Ly outpe!

for F5-537

Keboard Ll o

KH-102 Keyboard halder i oLsie 1515, e
XP-101 10-Key pad
K102 43

For use uistead cHoughsreea
PLF/A FDF enceypiion g Wl sipnature

LK-104 Prardives vince gushinie keactons

COMPAHENTSAND OPTIONS (CONBNUED)

LK-105v4 Seatchalde POF

LK-106 Supports natee batods prnting

ﬁ'-lO? Suppirts nstve Unipde prstmg

E(-]EE -_—gll:):ll}ﬂs ratee OUR A g B fort pronting

LK 1102 Guperates vabus Lle femais indd DOCY, 21 85% ant
mbings 18I0 engnpre (0 - LK HIS
fsearcbable POFAOCR Baacional ty)

LK-111 Thn®rm’ cata comprozieon for recus vd netvark impact

w207 2E00 e B 5w 11101270 187/ 52 28 gun

Large capacity unil

w30z 000 sheets /B 5™ 107 /52 2806 gsm

Large capacity unit

MK-730 Mount kit fannes paper guide

MK-735 Mount kit Lrgallaen b far 1D cacd reacer

MK-742 Mount kit Isiatlaton kit Jor 4, 515 fas fioard

OF-506 Outputiray Cratinal TRy wsTe nsieas of fasher

BC-115 S00sheets 55" 0B 5 e 1™ 177/ 52 25hgsm

Universal tray (k1)

P25 2500 sheels /55" B 5"t 11" x 12"/ 52 256 5m

Universal tray (x2)

PC415 22500 sheets FB5 5 117 7B Ebgsm

Large capacity tray

P-507 Pastinserte: Covesnseion, post inshing

for F5-537

PK-520 Punch kit 23 Tole punching autysntihmg

orES 536} el e

PK-523 Punchkit
for 5537

743 hoie pundiung, au’owatc kg

RU-513 Relay unit

Renuoed bpr FS 51015 53750404 FS-5H0FS 53650

SC-508 Security kit

Copy Guard function (7 equired)

SK-602 Stanle kit Added staplmg funcuonaliy ki

Sp.501 Stamp unit Adderd fav stamp capatulizy bu

UK-212 Wireless LAN Wircioss LAN 1o netaorh g onne (il

K501 Mutti-leed Detecs mult feedingin De tocument feeder
detection kit

WT-506 Working table Autheabeaton deviee plasement

ZU-G09 Z-lokd unit Fol 117 e 177 prets

for F$-537

* My 0ot by Ladilabe 2* tane of Ligagh




PARTNERSHIP

Konica Minoita caa help gree chape to yout ideas and parkner vwanh yow Mo 3 eve your corporate olyectve
P ¥ I ]

Comactus to reatize oppotlunitiesin

INFORMATION MANAGEMENT I¥ SERVICES

Enteria: Conlent Masagement (ELI Applaton Seraes
Documerd Management Cioud Services
Autoinaied Workllow Salut or s 17 Sewus iy
Business Piocess Automatien Kanagud IT Suredes
Secusty and Comphance IF Censulling & Projects
Motrlity [usiness Consuit nig Serawes

elliscovery Services

B At
bizhubs =5 00

For complete information on Kamca Minalta products amd solulions,

please visi

2017 KOHICA MIKOLTA BUSINESS SULUTIONSU S A NG

TECHNOLOGY
Olice Wetifunctan Busme ss Solutons
Cumimercial aned Producteon Panter
30 Panter

Wede Fannat Prnters

L kiops ant
Computer Hardware

Servers and Neowcrung Eguipinant
Maraged Prnt Seonces (MPSY

Managod Enlerpnse Services

KONICA MINOLTA

KONICA MINDLTA BUSINIS S SOLUTICHE U S A INC
v

CountOnKgnicaMinolta com

 flv |@linl@)]






Giving Shape to Ideas

KONICA MINOLTA




= o R LT 1
bl B bizhun catoop By praitenis et [ [ 2 PF-14 Paper tray AL 0t G 1o
S :?::!_: s il I SL0-25 Cupher desh 145 T i A RIES Stage spach | gt
— d ¢ b puids o ) 3 iy " ;
S ST b st e il ' - HI-POG Hand deek 3 -
W‘_"': E - g 2t ] 1 iR Fepaaded % |
= mcEr
f— < & Systen: Sge alan - H!Cu'{;:':l'.f-.'
L) __j L_‘, Syslem memory Sl ewd LK 106 Barcose fas ¥
2‘- Syslem hard disk Shipis H LK-107 Unicide fsls '
O3 inteacy L G b Tk RACE T RS - LKIOBOCR raaa L A SEa
— O Mutwork protucals TUHA IR e B (IR hoand I Bants
— 2 fometypes b 14 B F N LK-111 Pia il T 41 £
_ﬁ_ ) Printable papersize G <1 v x4 o ThinPrint~ clicn!
=] Printable paper weight G 21 ME-FUT Wby pgsrte vl 2 B P AR e s
;e Paper igul capacity | Standard C Max : Vlirehess miun! kil
i Jayt L i ey HEC-PU3 Warcless e b i
'f:éjrwz_-(upluuulall - i 1 1§y [T Ak mbcrlnde
Manual bypass Gt e 314 3 ; E?'" At | L
Wﬂ: ﬂypl_exi{ul_g_ “i‘*j (110 Lamvimicnee staples
Dufput copacily ] Max e '
Copy/prinl volume Blax. ; LLLLE. !
Torwr Bielime oavE T s Secunty iy | R
Imaging unit fileme T Cry ; s ;
Power conswrption 1R It
Syslcar dumensions oA ST ol M i Py
Syslem weight oAl
Fringor &p |_I-.::,""A | | I i 1 I
Copying process [, -1 ¢ . : KT e
Toner system | 4
Print speed ; 1 I E
Autotuplex spoed
1st copy oud time ' : :
Warm-up time
Print resolution PPt ci
roL (MR LRI
feraling syslvms I T T
Printer lonis

Print fiaiciians

KONICA MINOLTA

© 2015 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIORS U.S.A., INC. AT vk g, szl opuonn ot iwlnds o oo el o a0l pretctiesse a0 i g dogedd, KDHIA FARE N 4, Ui KONGA RBIOLIA KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SULUITIONS L.SA, INC.

Iofr. Tow it bn Ko Bieoha Bidut, PazeSeope. Laneion. Sirle:, o g Sone 9490y 2% regilered drademaias o faenark:, of RORCA IATIDUIA 10
Doarsd vy sge drnemrhs of renrstere] IeheTan, Ui [especiee componae, (0 atpaealor. AR fealn
Desmpne & specdazatons e subpect v e ealluou s

Al ity procet and 1400 Wiliunys Dive, amgey Hlov Jeisey O 5465
s hnetyns dheszedl here ey Nt G avabibbs o seme pimkants,

CountOnKonicaMinolta,.com

a m m Item & L3P
et LIEUEE






KONICA MINOLTA

MONOCHROME ALL-IN-ONE PRINTER

Hagh resobuizen BEVY printcopy cutpnit J 1 9 both BEAY and <l v
All-im prefunctionatty, mclud.ng Sepe i sheel AxiNUm DAPer e
100 090 panye mont by vofumae Far Large v ' pHsling sueppuil

Starxdard PCL and PostSceipt fanctsnatity t i s s o nnes Lty



bizhub 4422 CARTREEINU E1i0nS
Fax S G
MONOCHROME ALL N OHE FRINTER Transmivion = Anator: TC ar
The bizhub 4422 packs ugh-specd produt vy o spage sdviag denensions, HEsiution Ll "U‘ﬂ-’{._
delvening up 1 216 ppn high resolution BEV! prntscepy output vath sietwork %::’::m" :I_"(:;] :‘:l:“ ‘LEL’
wtegraton including wircless Fu.’inuh;.ﬂy. bt mlax capabadity and support for the Destinations ﬂ?ﬁ;};fm:l‘ﬁ;x‘.ﬁﬁ) W epport
tonvemence softwate and mebile putiting lunctions that help grow your business Fonctions Pufling be hét, 1T fas
SYSTERMOVERVIEW OFHOH
Sy y 168 (endant/man) PF-15 Paper tray B5 w10 108 67 14"/ 260 cheets / o0 o 120 @i
Interface 10-Bases 1/ W0 B 1 1 00OE e |1 hiernet USG2 O PF-16 Paper tray 85 %t RS 014"/ 550 shoets/ cp 1o 120 gsm
1Y Tk wpless DK-POZ Copict desk Encues prgeimmic herghiiand prowsdes sorage iace
Network protocgl TLRAP gl TG G012 LP‘[T__"T‘ 5‘!:.‘.‘. TUTIP HTTES 1 sEy lur print mecta ete
Reversing automatic UptaShongna’s 4 ah 0B < 13 24120 HOD-PO7 5003 Inard ¢hsh 10 ellate Luge jote and enableseeo] copy
d feeder 430 e ew 0] hoekke Cledtion s Copy moite
Printatde papersize A b B AT 1 ustom panet $ies UK-P12 Aash memory 2806228 User Eashecard fon font dovenlinadinig and
Printable paper weight o)- 216 p:m B St job sccount log
Papet input capacity Standard: 150 <hevts Ma 2 000 cheats UK-P13 Barcode card Provdesbatede fonts
Tray t B0sheets 4 a6 WAS < 43" 6 1Z0pm UK-P141PDS card Provades compatibyFy for AFP:IFDS pnisting
Trays 2,3 & 4 {optional) 00 S sheetseich /S s 11 pEGT T/ ED 100gyn 371 Convenience stapler Conerent sapling of v to S0pnals per st
Manual bypass 100sheets /4 26" wBH 5 14
custom paper ses - 6216 0sm §¥ T VEATURES
A e B 1t 1oBS 137 6-BDgsm Security 1P iering and puet blackivg, Psec uppan
Output capacity Max.: 150 tee's tEfL ?‘.‘2. Fa sappoi!, user nABeRUC NS, sECute purl
Copy/print volume Max.: 1O pages + manth Software S Umln:e Mazaged
Toner lifetime 25000 payjes Cn(:?:: w:U
tmaging unit lifetime W) 00 payes Dllll'{! i'::‘m': i
Pawer consumption N0V, e thantd) Wissiemh Ko Mnofta ol
Syitemdi i WA 6 e 158 (W Dy
Sys!emmighl Topun J61 hLydwengon apnathiby dumvrh’:h:.l nhnIh-m.m-.um.lmm.u:|f::.r)' & Jraze Cannuspston g moemlil, b,
Ths v e ) guethne acesded o oFce k Compatenn @ dur i ot telales Lithe ehti kanda Meckiy

COPLER SPECIFICATION

Copying process Electrostaue baser o Wi, Hed L
Print speed Hp 20 A6 g (etie
Autoduplex speed p o 23 poim (et
15t copy out time hsec
Warm-up lime Approx Y0sec
Copy resalulien 20 x WD gy
Mubti-cop -9
Driginaliormat AW RS S
Magnificalion 25 A%in 1% e 1 7 20e0en
Egy functions Duplex i 2on 3 4 b pus'er, densey g2 jnsments
Print resalution 1200w 1200 4o, 08 thn
POL IC L5y Pustherin B
Qpetating systems Vtava (3., 64 81710
Vinde v Serverind) Wb 2008, 200882 /2027 / KN IR?
Kasneh 05 K104 e
e
Printer fonts FICL Litay. 155 o i
[Print functions Conlclontal pons S0 - owedl 3y ik
Scan speed T tito 3 com monol -
Scan resolution " B0 Bicgs s
Scanmodes Stan-to-Emad Sran 10 S8 St FIP Scan o USD

Fileformats _
Scandestinali

MHutwork 1VeAH

TiFe, PO PEG #75
S0{shred with L) LBAP suppen

P

bizhub # E VWS

For complete mstonmattan o Kosica Minaia grodects o sohutions,

please visit 1 1RAinnl
LT T0IBKDHICA MINOLTABUSIHESS SOLUTIONSU S A INC. 1 | pradu
17 delowg BERCE R T Ll ALY i il 1 r 1tk i ]
1 [} b ki T P
r i - EAt 4 4

HAEP 2zl
The b

okl S that the segespa e oo can b placedin v e segd oetorer peads
M2 shigrweh g states Wnet L nde (A0 pekd)

WAUe o ke ey vgry b Lomdivg oo e ppertog snveirent snd dax

© Cuppreity A oaly

1CONICA MINOLTA

KOHICA MINCHTABUSINESS SOLITIONS U S A_INC.

Ko By B, B 0

CourtOnKanicaMinolta com

nogne






)

Giving Shape to ldeas

IKONICA MINOLTA




bizhub C458

COLOR MID-VOLLIRAE FULTIFUNCTION PRINTER

hizhuh C456

RERTATRRHRTE Ty N L |

RTLCERLRLY IS

Tho T alse wifers tlanilad
T capna dy entuanic ek tou Dl seages gt
peatned aro] Ak solite s dileogeal

System Dvefuicwe

[R5 FT (e L S TR
1 D LERSH S et 1]

Hoal & TR af U

L

System memmory e

System hard disk 555 e )

Interface (R A B U G ST R T

Hetwork protocols [Be]isd il e

Frame types Mrrnn! BT o Bat arkait

Dual scan LR

document feeder

Printable paper size Scanning{Cupying 1| L
Prinlinig: uj P bk
PRTRARTCR o TR

Printable paper weight

Tray 1 ) a
Tray2 LEy
Tray 3 (optional) W v
Tray d{optionalr W
Livrge capacity tray chouwr 43
LU-207 (optianal}
Large capacity tray L bt ]
tU-302 (optional) . =
Large capacity tray e Ll 1
PC-415{aptiona) ) -
Manual bypass 1 i |
Automatic duplexing HE il
Finighing mades 28 71 o if
Dutpud capacity Bhaw. with fiusicher ! -
Bax willsoud finisfor:
Stapling lopticnal) Man 1 i
Stapling cutput At
Capily
Tri-fald {optional)
Tri-folid capacity Blan -
Eoohlet fopticnal}  Man !
Bankletoutpmst capacily  Max - |
Capy/print wolume o | e 1
Taner lifetime Blaghk: =i pa s CCMY- 22 0 rogs
Imagirg wnit [ifetime Black i
v
o comrslman
Syslemdimensiong
Syslem vooight i

T ppE H
s gen

Paperinpixg capacity Sinni;"d' 1

Copder Specilications

Copying process P Tniin| B o o i

T el

Tonge system

Primspeed (857 n 117 BBW/ Calor ot
Frintspeed {1170 17" BRW/ Cobor: g6 7
BEW / Calot: up i34 1

Nuteduples specd
w511

1stcupy oot lme BEVE 1t , Color
wamr'-uplinu Lt Sl

Capy mesclution Fiaix bk oy
Gradationg £Lhnixang
s 3
nriqiuai;fémat

Magnification Atk e 1, it g

Copy functians ' IRE

Primtor Specilications
Print resalution xEMldm 1 M0

roL AR 3 0 Pl |

Printer foats <l it
Print fundtions 1 I

Printer Specifications {Gptkonnd)
Prist corrafior ned:f 1|
uiemq-.-‘riuﬂ SR TG
POL '

Cyerating syslems W

Scanner
Spocificatbon

Scan spoed B&W / Colar 00, =300

Scam resolulion [AFTE f
Scam mades Lia) 41

Fileformats

Scan destinations e e i g
Scan futichiang Bt

Tranmicsion
Tesahstion Ma.
Compresisn ol
Maibein

Mestiations I i

Fundimny 1 e

tser Box

Specifications

Storable documents Max_ !
Typeofuser hones

Typeof system hoxes
User box functionality

Gperating systems Rompkwgy [ 370041 X0 0 Yte




System Foatures Copponents and Options {Cantinuod)
o P

Sty Tkt £A LK-107 Unicode fonts (LB Faiifre
i ! LK-108 FoT Pt
IV Mgy g b OCR Aand 8 fonts
R, 1 SR . LK-110vZ Enhanced i
' image support t-hE Ty, iy
Z LK-111 i
\ i Thinfrint™ Client
P 207 R
S Lirtye capacity umit
Haall 12 £ evirip i Lk vy LU-302 t
e ehid g w i ALY b Large capacity unit
Sy dataadodeis le(vfl‘SDMnunlhit Eani |}
i | BK-735 Mount kit Vrerallatigr kit
e R HK-742 Mount kit Lestalt iz s
th:ing { _.-..I K] e ; "_.l e B Ot:fgoﬁoutpultmy i
B [t et b PC-115 L
e AR~ e = Fotgd o S0 41 Universaltray {x1)
it i : PC-215 VMg )
IR e kbR g TR g Universal tray (x2}
' i s el PC-415 Fis
Sofwine Faganna R [ pen e & Lamye capacity tray
i el fabmonisd a PI-507 Post inserter
Fageatizm Era i lor F5-537
PFamatnes ! PK-519 Punch kit It
i Tt forf5-531
ok LN o PR-520 Punch kit
| Mgyt s [N fur £5-536
' AL SR Bt T L e i, PK-523 Punch kit R
Thasroiaenianiaetni dias Y il foeFS-537
s o Lo S } RU-513 Relay unit st bt
Wi e i 2l + | g SC-508 Sccurity it el
il i SK-G02 Staphe kit Adted A
| SP-501 Stamp unit 3 .
UK-212 Wireless LAN : i
Componcnis and Dptiens UK-501 Multi-feed el ik T
Mi-102 Biometric batie / detection kit
authentication . VI-5 10 Interface kil o el
AU-204H Universal W LA pecits WY Wiae mghabl forIC-116
It card reader WES06Warkingtable A0 1 oo
AU-ZO5H Universal i e B dd e s ZU-609 Z-folkt wnit Shdgne N
Deardreader for F5-537
Ap2N Fiequenres WIT-G0E W b g B i 1Lt
CAC/PIV salution
EK-6DBUSBL/FKIL “ihoyr il oo
EK-609USB 1/F kit A b il i FF gl
DK-51¢ ’ 4 k4 (T IR ]
Copierdesk
FK-314 Fax hoard e g 1
FK-515 Fax hoard |ERPE (L B
£5-533 Stapike finisher I [
F5-536 Staple finisher 34k
F5-5365D k
Booklet finisher ™l L
FS-537 Staplefinisher MR (RS s | I
FS-5375D [ i
ilocklet finisher A E s U R e SRR 1T
HD-524 Hanl dish Bk
IC-416 Fiery image ] ! tarrayi it e
contmller
15-506 Job separaior Say et 1o fgw o
)5-602 job sepamtor Sesspiab i o Tt
for F§-537
Keyloard La| gty i
KH-102 Torg bt Vg e
Heyhoard halder -
KP-101 10-Key pad Foll st i it
LK-102v3 Fizh A FTH o b o opaal- ol
PDFenhancoments
LK-104v3 Fro otk |
Vaiceyuidante
LK-105va L
OCR text recegnition,

LK-106 Barcodu fonts S&5



e

- ——

Partnership.

D 2017 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIDNS US.A., INC. A1) foghits sozerved Reproducin i w:hole or n pait vathout wnitten permiton i prohitated. FOHICA MEOLTA,
e EORICA MINOLTA logo. bizhub and Gving Shape 12 ea; are registered taemarks of brademarks of KDMICA MINGUIA INC All elter peaduct and bsand names are teacemaske or

reantered trademarhs of thei espectve companies of erganizations All featuses and functon: dos=siked Brie may nct b 323:4bke on tonke productz Design & apeailicatons are subject
13 change wihout nehee

(

KONICA MINOLTA

KOMITA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LU S A, InC
160Wilhams Drve Ramiey. Hew forzey 0745

CountOnKonicaMinolta.com

£1v 10 Jin| & IR







(1)

MUNICIPAL QUITCLAIM DEED WITHOUT COVENANTS

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS THAT the Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport, a
body corporate and politic located in York County, State of Maine, for consideration paid,
release to the Kennebunkport Heritage Housing Trust 2 a certain parcel of land with
buildings thereon, if any, located in the Town of Kennebunkport, York County, State of
Maine, identified as follows:

Map Lot 022-009-021, on the Town Assessors’ maps for Kennebunkport, which are on file
at the municipal office.

The Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport have caused this instrument to be signed in
its corporate name by

its Municipat Officers duly authorized.
Witness our hands and seals this 13th day of June 2019.

Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport

Witness

Witness

Witness

Witness

Witness
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
State of Maine June 13, 2019
York, County, ss.
Then personally appeared before me the above-named

Municipal Officers of the Town of Kennebunkport,

and acknowledged the foregoing to be their free act and deed in their said capacity and the
free act and deed of the Inhabitants of said Municipality.

Before me,




| MAINE REVENUE SERVICES
00| REALESTATE TRANSFER TAX
*12RETTD* DECLARATION
RETTD TITLE 36, M.R.S.A. SECTIONS §§4641-4641N
1. County
YORK
2. Municipality/Township
KENNEBUNKPORT
3. GRANTEE/ BOOK/PAGE—REGISTRY USE ONLY
PURCHASER
3a) Name LAST or BUSINESS, FIRST, MI 3b) 55M or Federal ID
KENNEBUNKPORT HERITAGE HOUSING TRUST 2
3ct Name LAST or BUSINESS FIRST. M) 3d) 55N or Federal ID
3e) Mailing Address
PO BOX 333
3f) City : 3g) State 3h} Zip Code
KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046
4.GRANTOR/  4a) Name, LAST or BUSINESS, FIRST, MI 41 SN or FederaltD
SELLER TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
4¢) Narme, LAST or BUSINESS, FIRST. MI 4d) 55N or Federal ID
de)} Malling Address
PO BOX 566
A} City 4g) State 4h) Zip Code
KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046
S.PROPERTY 5al Map Block Lot Sub-Lot Skl Type of property—Enter the code number that best
2 l describes the praperty belng sold. (See Instructions)—» 5 0 1
22 9 Check any that apply:

No tax maps exist 5d} Acreage
5] Physical Location

Multiple parcels
MATN STREET Portion of parcel 4 . 6 0
6.T
RANSFERTAX 6a) Purchase Price {If the transfer is a gift, enter "0") 6a 00
6b} Fair Market Value (enter a value only if you entered “0”in 6a) or
if 6a) was of nominal value) 6b l 6 5 2 O O .00

6c) Exemption claim - v Check the boxif either grantor or grantee is claiming exemption from transfer tax and explain,

RELEASE TO GRANTEE FROM MUNICIPALITY -WORKFQRCE HQUSING
7.DATE OF TRANSFER (MM-DD-YYYY) 8. WARNING TO BUYER-If the property is classified as Farmland, Open 5pace, Tree Growth, or Working Water-

06-13-2019 front a substantial financial penalty could be triggered by development, subdivision, partition or change in use,
MONTH DAY YEAR CLASSIFIED
9. SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES—Were there any special circumstances v 10. INCOME TAX WITHHELD- Buyer(s) not required to withhold Maine
in the transfer wiich suggest that the price paid was either more or less income tax because:
than its fair market value? If yes, check the box and explain; Seller has qualified as a Maine resident

A waiver has been received from the State Tax Assessor
Consideration for the praperty is less than $50,000
Foreclosure Sale

11. OATH Aware of penalties as set forth by Title 36 §4641-K, we hereby swear or affirm that we have each examined this return and to the best of
our knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Grantee(s} and Grantor{s} or their authorized agent(s) are required to sign below:
Grantee KHHT Date 06-13-19 Grantor LAURIE A SMITH, Town Manager Date 6-13-19
Grantee Date Grantor Date
12. PREPARER Name of Preparer REBECCA NOLETTE Phone Number 207-967-1603
: NNMEBUNKPORTME. GOV
Mailing Address PO BOX 566 E-Mail Address BNCLETTE@KE| E.GO
[ | KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046 Fax Number 2078678470 i

http://www.maine.gov/revenue/propertytax/transfertax/transfertax.htm






[]Q

AquINpaq lqnonpaq AquInpaq AqIRNpP3q 000°1$
000°0S$ WIM 000°000°T$ 000°0S$ WA 000°000°T$ 000°SS$ UMM 000°000°s$ Ny [ood 000°000°101$ axenbypegy
A{uo S2INpayos uo pajsi| 93eIaA0)) U1 papnjou]
papnjouj suoneis suonels dung punoigispun suonjelg dung punoidiapun
duing Jou 1314 JoyaN SapnjduL \papnjoul 131d JayiaN | pue (sauoyz [e10adg) s191g Yrog
« A 10V S2U0Z pooyy IqndNpaq 000°1$
unpia Afjenaed Jo Ajoym
uonedop Lue dpnpdul Jou ‘SoU0Z
§90p poojd,, ‘dquanpag AquINPIQ 000°0S$ sSqnInpaq [eroadg 10y 000000 15$
000°0SS UMM 000°000°TS YA I 000°000°1S$ 000°ST$ UMM 000°000°SS | pue g joog 000°000°101$ Poo[q
[edadg jeadg [e10adg [etoadg S|uad
98819400 pooyy
10} a1qisifaul santadoad
junowry paaidy aduRINSUI0)) ON uo A[Uo dDURINSUIOY) %,06 DURINSUIOD) ON Q0URINSUIO))

$3[Npay2g 0]

1500 Jusawaoejdoy 1507 Juswaae[doy 1807 yuowaselday | ajar aseaid 1501 Juswase|doy uonen[e A
000°1$ ey PUWIA 000°STS /000°SS 000°1$ 000'1$ d1qnonpag
(soads piq
Uo paseq sIsA[eue uonen[ea (s8e12A00 (siuajuoo
068°180°02% e paunopiad siapaaei]) JUDLIND WOL] PIALIIP san[ep ) snjd s23ds piq ur sanfep ) Apadoig
Auadoig POTY8I‘ITS 8PI'SLL‘GIS $8S'S6£ 0TS siuau0) [euoslad jaxue|g
[euosiad % Juipjmg | Auadoid [euosiag duiping | Apadoid [euosiag % Suipping 1ojuelg 72 Suip[ing 1oyueg 79 Buipjing jaque|g
f)radoag
-

P,
uosLLIEH] 3[0)

S JIPARIL],
H1eD

)pPRerH
sduiAeg Yungouuayf

==

ﬁ.
_.
_
1

[ood
Aense) 2 fyaadoag
VINIA

Jrodjungauusy jo umoy],
NOSIIVAINOD ADVATAOD



000°1T §

0001 §

0001 §

0001 §

3(quanpaq

spuog
paweN Joj [euonippy

spuog
PaWEN 1o} jeuonippy

spuog
PaweN 10j [BUOHIPPY

anyels Aq
SPUOq padu YA [[¢ 513400

ONIANO4 saung
Jo sduruLIoLn [nyyIte

JuapHL,
UOSLLIBY] 3[0))

S IapPARI],
HLe[D)

dRHED
sSuiAeg yunqauudy

— ]

[ood
fense) 3 Haadoag
YININ

Jodjunqouuay Jo umog,
NOSIRIVdAINOD ADVIATAOD

000°05T$ 000'05ZS 000°05Z$ 000°05¢$ uonesaly bowhom
000°05Z$ 000°05T$ 000°05¢T$ 000°0SZ$ Sa1UNJ3g 39 Asuojy
asuadxy enxg
pauIquiod 900005 $ pauIquio) 00‘0Sz°1$ 000°05T$ 000°05C$ % Swoduj ssaulsng
saofodwy
000°0ST$ 000°0ST$ 000°0ST$ IV 32Ueg 000°05CS Aisauoysi sakojdwg
)
§9ads saads “Astjod
Pq ay) ul pajst| atam YoIym PIq 3t Ul pajsty a19m YoM | juauno Furmala Aq uogeunioju;
83LI9A00 JUSLIND WOY SaneA | 98812400 JUsLIND WwoJJ saneA paiayien) "asn peol 1oj
pa1s13as jou s1 jey Suipfing
W 3y} Wwol ABme SIA0W JBY)
Jad gpQ‘s§ pa3axa o) Jou juwdinby juawdinbs [[e apnpour sanjep
0001$ | PASIUN 000°00TS /A 000IS | 79 S[00) 39YUE[G 000°0SZS /A
| 30 d1quanpaq cmw,mh—mﬂ Jo alquanpa| 0$9°sLIS | 0001$ Jo a1quonpaq =mw,m2m.;. 0001$ Jo d1quanpa( S1°psss | . o iy
| ywdmby spqopy
= I — ===



005°C$

005°T$

000°1$

000°1$

a1qnonpag

1wy Asijod
01832133y 000°000°€S

g
Aarjod 210821898y 00°000°cS

L
Aotjod 91e32138v 000000

uonelwig Ne32138y oN

i
2183133y [e1duan)

AJUDLINDIO0 YB3 00‘000°[$

93ULINDIO0 OB (00000 1§

3JUILINIDO LYoBd (00000 [ §

2[QuONp3q ON VO.LIA JO
IPISING SUlE]d 10J 000°000°7S

P uondj0agd (VI LNV
SWIB[) 310 |, dUIzIA] 000°00+S

i

(13D Amqery yuawadiojuy me

0% 0% 0% 0§ d1quonpagq.
000°000°1$ 000°000°1$ 000°000°1% uoneWIY NeFIddY oN nwir Anfuj jeuosiag

21215y suonesadyy

000°000°€$ 000°000°¢$ 000°000°¢$ uonewIg 2)ed3IY oN papduroy/sionpoig
i Adrjod | | nwirg

21ed2133Y 000°000°€S

Aarjod 91232188y 000°000°cS

Aarjod 21882193y (00°000°cs

uoneyuly eda88y opN

91832133y [e1ouany

2JUILINDIO0 2B 000°000°[ §

000°00S$ Jo yrugqns pue
00S°Z8 Jo alqnanpaq 1amag

30UILINDI0 YIBD 0000001 S

82UALINID0 Y283 000‘000° 1§

suon eI [¢uoyIppe

VOLI JO

IPISINO sunerd 1oy 000°000°7$
¥ uonddead (VOLNIOY
Swie[) 30 ], duteyl 000°00+S

g ALINDI()

(19) Apqery [B12UaY) |

JUIPLI,
=Ommh.~ﬁ= O—OU

S JAARL
H1eD

I3j[PpelnH
s3uireg Hungauudy|

[00d
Lense) 29 fyaadoag
VINIA

- — — - - -+

Jodjungauusay jo umoJ,
NOSIIVdINOD FOHVAAAOD



. .

}odjunqouuayf JO UMO],
NOSTIVdINOD dDVIIAOD

00S/00S$ 00$/005$ 005/005$ 005/00S$ s1quanpaq.
m@.E:ZEE_ Y mEE_U
payadg J0N papnjouj pay1adg 10N S Ho [, FIN 0} 2(gng
papn[ou] papnjouj papnpou] papnpou] AJI[IQer] oIy paliy
adeue(
papnpou] papnjou| papnjou| papnjou] [ea1shyd ony pany
Anjiqery
_uuw:_o:— pepnjouj ﬁuﬁ:_o_.__ ﬁoﬁ:_o:_ omy vo:BOu:cZ
000°000°1$ VO.L 000°00+S 000°000°1$ VO.LW 000°00+$ 11U 22USLINJDQ
[iqowtoyny
2[qnINP3(J 00S‘TS
21e32133Y 000°000°Y$
VOLWNJO
3[quonpa 00s‘c$ a|qQuonpad (0s‘cS A[qUINPaQ 000°I$ | IPISING swie|d 10§ 000‘000°TS
Ny 28383y 000°000°cS | 1w 9eSa1dty 000°000°¢S 1w 2)eda138Y 000000°€S % uonvsjold (VOLAOY
1Y Yoeg 000°000°1$ 19V Yoeq 000°000°1$ PV 4285 000°000°1§ |  SWie[D WOl SUIRlN 000°00FS L
(I'Td @) sedmReld paeRy yuswiopdury
21qnINPa( 00S°T$
2382133V 000°000'r$
VOLN JO
2[quONpaq 005°7$ s[quonpa 005 AQNINPI (0§ |  2PISINO SWIE[D 10} 0N0‘000°TS
nwiry 21232183y 000°000°cs | nwr 23e82188vy 000‘000°cS nun 9yeda1d8y 000°000°cS 7% Uo1dal0Id (VI LAY
19V Yded 000°000°1$ 19V Yyoed 000°000°1$ 000°000°1$ |  swre) Uo] suIRN 000‘00tS$ . spuny
(10d) Smqery sjepyjQ Aqng
[= = _ E— _ e — — 1|
“Eu—u_.-.ﬁ ma.-o—m;&.—.H | .-3—0.3&—@ [ood
UOSILIBH 3[0)) Naep) W SSUIABG JUNQIUUIY | Ajense) 7 fHaadoag
_ _ YINIA



Anjiqer] s,umog jo
Jooxd aAnmugap yim Afiqey

J10djungauualf Jo UMO],
NOSTIVAINOD IDVIITAOD

pa10N 10N POION 10N [BISUDN) JApUN PIISA0C)) uoneoridde Yim s(qe[ieay | JjegAUIUNEIL L, prOYy
T "uUon3IdSIp Ino Je saadojdwa Ssaulsnq umoj uo
00S$ 01 dn Jao [e 105 0oo‘i s 01 dn s199)unjoA/saakoldws (e 10]

Bunuina 1o Suipuodsar uaym | pue SunyTiyan{auswaoiojug 000°1'$ 01 dn Juswoasinquiral JUWISINGUITY

Pa10ON 10N s12)ydiya11] 10 ajqe[ieAy M7 10J 31quonpa( 10 ADV a[quONPa(] I[IY2A [BUOSIDG a[quANpa( Jeuosiag

paisanbai se -

sjoafoad pue spasu Lue ssasse *0J3 uoneonpy ‘suonenjeA ‘0)2 uoneanpy ‘suonenjep [03u0))

PAOUJON | [{im oy Istetdads asnoy-uf | Auadold ‘uoneoynuapl pezeH | Auadoid ‘uonesynuap] piezeH SSO7] [BIOT] 231y

s)yaudy pappy

000°1$ V/N 000°1$ 000°1$ 3[quonpa(g
pajou jou e 0139y 502 Jeuonippe $661/10/L0 998 019y 107/¥1/8 e ohvy

000°0018 | Iv dqepeAy " pajon{) JoN 000°000°1$ 000°000°1$ iy

Anpiqery 134D
i (uowied wrep 147 pue 000°000°9$ 3o 2123218y
TA1 Pue JOd “19 | 21 ysuiede pajjau) uonua)da T0d “15D nuuyj 2)e3133y T10Od *9e8183y 197
Juny 3832133V 000°000°s$ HOT WM 000°000°T$ 10) 000°000°s$ pue 25ua.1N200 10 "D 0t YA 2DULNDQ
PUe 00'000°¢$ Jo 1wil] [e)0) 8SS‘PS$ JO 350)) [eUONIPPY 000°000°€$ JO Nwi| [0} | 134 000‘000°ES JO 3w [eo].

© Joj [BUOIPPE 000°000°T PAjonb Afjeulsiio 0N © 10J [eUCIIppE ()00°000°CS © 10 [euonippe 00°000°1 !

ANIqer] ssaaxy

= T = = I e e
juapuay, S JIJPARI] REIVEI L () [o0d
UoSLLIRY] d3[0) yIe) | SSUIABG YUNQauudy fjense) » Laadoayg
VIAIN




08L°98% 1€€P8S IP1°68$ $69°6LS [8I0 L MAN
SPTP$ SSUIARS yungy] /M SHTP$ SaulABS Jung] /m papnjouf SHTPS Soulaeg yungy /m [BU0ISS3J0.1q AsInN
8SSHS papnjou] papnjou] AJNIqEI] SSAIXY
¥L7T$ STUIABS YUNgY /M papnpouj papnjou] PLTTS STulARg yungy /m J0jetad ) euraey
Nong) 0) sUONIPpY
LL6'LLS 87S'SLS IF1°S8$ SLI'ELS 1830,
pajopN 10N PIION 10N SPTvS pajonb joN [eUOoISSajoIJ ISANN
P31ON 10N 005°C$ PLT'TS paronb JoN 10jes2dQ euley
yeldaazem oN JOMaS pajillT 79 SSIIXT ON PJRIIINEAL YA
LLO'LLS 8T0'ELS 129°8L$ SLI'ELS Lyense) 19 LHaadoag
P3lON 10N SO A SIA S9A ILARRETTFTY

sanape sona[ye

Buiyaros 1o Sunedonied Bunyoeod a0 Sunedpyaed suyoeos so Suneddiyed

$129)unjoA/sasAojdwa s1o3unjoa saakojdurd S1993unjoA/saakoldwa
PAAON 10N | 10] 3FeI2A0 JO UOISNOXT ON 10} 93EIIA03 JO UOISNIXY | 10} 3Te12A0D JO UOISN[IXT ON UOISNIXT PV

saonoexd

saoys jooud dys Kjajes jo JuaLInd Bulssasse 10} §[00) 0IAPY AIULISISS Y
ON | Junoasip ‘Fuiuiey paseq qap qam pue Juluien) paseq gap | [2897 231 ‘Fuiuteny paseq qap yuduifojdwgy

a[quINpap pOSS/M 2eZaa3Te | 21quonpap gsg/m ajeTaIisy

1509 [suonrIppe [enuue §(‘0SI$ pue THAT 10 TD ou gy
$a A je d[qE[ieae: " pajond) JON QouaLnao0 Jad Juuty 0O0‘0SS A0U3LIND0 Jad JUN] 000‘QSS | UONII0AJ 241,  35.10,]

— S
|
JuapLay, _ S J3[aABI], 19)[213eln) _ [ood
UOSLLIRY] 3[0)) | i) SBUIABS YUNQIUUIY _ Aense)) 2 fjaadoayg
| | VI

Jrodjungauuayf Jo umog,
NOSRIVAINOD THOVAIAOD







Kennebunkport Public Health

May 24, 2019

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, Laurie Smith-Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous gift of $50.00 from Peter and Kathryn Hussey to the Nurses general
(G1—320-39) account.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN

Kennebunkport Public Health



— |
Peter A. Hussey o
Kathryn A. Hussey 53-7450/2112 4930
59 North St.

Po Box 2660 DATE 7‘:% 239, 20 9
Me 04046

Kemnebuskport,
kY % 2

PAY TO THE
QRDER OF

Wl LanDeD wiEuR e WV 1D L4



